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1 PROCEEDINGS 

z-upon, 
3 E.RSKlNE BOYCE BOWLES 

4 wss~asawi~an4afterbeingfustdulyswornby 
5 the Foreptmcm of tbz Grand Jury, was examined and tcsrikd 
6 as follows: 
I ELUMINATION 

8 BY MR WISENBERG: 

9 Q Good momin& Mr. Bowles. 
1 1 0 A &OdlllOlllill~. 
1 1 1 Q Iumkrsmdyouhavea&vicethatyouwouldlike 
I I 2 toinflatc. 
1 1 3 A hxse me, please. (Inflating pillow). Thank you 
I I 4 verymuch. 
I I 5 Q ~ Sure. Would you state your name for tk: record, 
1 1 6 and spell your last name, please. 
1 1 I A Yeah It’s not easy. It’s Erskine. Boyce Bowles, 
1 1 8 and it’s B-c-w-lej. 
1 1 9 Q Boya would be B-cry-n? 
2 2 10 A B-o-y-x 
2 2 il Q AndInndastandtbat~afyo~badrprob~ 
2 2 2 it’s nia if you could break about every 45 minutes? 
2 2 13 A Yeah,ifIcouldjuststandupandstret&,that 
2 2 14 would be wonderful. Thank you. 
2 2 5 Q TheGrandJmylikestositforthxehourswithou 

2 2 Page 4 
1 breaking, so it might not work. 
2 Auligbt canyoutelluswbenyouwereborn. 

3 A Yes. August 8.1945. 
4 Q Andbefarcwestart,Iwanttogoovuyourrights 
5 and xsponsiiilitks as a Grand Jmyu%ress. 
6 We’rta@kralGrandJury-I’mnot,buttfre 
7grandjunxsarc. 

8 MynameisSoIW~bag. I’madcpntyhxiqahat 
9 cxnlnd with tk independent colmseI’s offiia.. We’ve lra 

1 1 0 befolqllawzwenot7 
1 1 1 A figta. 
1 1 2 Q AndUdsisaGrandJurycourtqortcr,andthesc 
1 1 3 am the gnmd jurors (indicating). 

1 1 4 A (bdding.) 

1 1 

1 1 

1 1 

1 1 

I 1 9 obstruction of justice, and possible a~~bomation of pajury. 
2 2 o Do you understand that? 
2 2 !I A Yes. 
2 2 2 Q And I’m going to read you from a portion of 
2 2 

2 2 

1 1 
2 2 

raga : 

5 Q ThisisafcdcralGrandJuryimpanckdbythc 7 
6 UnitedStatesDislrietCmrthae-tkchiefjudge-and 
7 we’re umdueting an inv~w of pc&blc violations of 
8 federal criminal law involving possible perjury, eible 
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1 ‘The independent counsel shall have 
z jurisdiction and authority to investigate to the maximum 
3 extent authorized by the Indcpcndcat Counsel Rcauthorizaticn 
4 Act of 1994 whctha Monica LcwinsQ or others suborned 
5 perjury, obstructed justice, intimidated witnesses, or 
6 otherwise violated federal law- other than a Class B or C: _ _- .__..___ 
7 misdemeanor or infraction, in dealing with witnesses, 
8 potential witncscs, attorneys, or others conaming 
P the civil case Jones v. Clinton.” 
D Do you understand what I just read to you there? 
1 A 1 think SO. 

2 Q Okay. Now, I’m going tc tcR you ahout your rights 
3 and responsibilities, and if you would give us audible 
4 responses, rather than a shaking of the head or “Uh-uh, 
5 ub-w it wiU help. 
6 A Okay. 
7 Q You may xfuse to answeranyquestimifa 
R truthful answm to the question would tend to in&minate 
9 you - do you understand that? 
0 A Yes. 
I Q Thai’s called a privilege against 
2 self-incrimination. Anything tbat you do say may 
3 beusedaga&tyoubytheGrandJuryorinalater 
4 legal proceeding. Do you understand that? 
5 A YeS. 
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I Q WiththeCXCeptibnOfthat-thtprivilegcagainst 

2 selfinerimin ation, or wmetbing like tbc attomey-elicnt 
3 privilege, or a marital privilege - you understand you’re 
4 under an obligation to answerourqucstionsandtotelI 
5 thcmlth? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q You can’t tie about an important matter. mt’s 
B perjury. Do you understand that? 
9 A vm . . ..a. 
D Q IfyouhaVeretainedWUllSe~,hc~ShCUmnOt 

1 comeinbercwithyou,butthcgrandjurorswillpamityoua 
2rcaso~blcoppoltunitytostepoutsidetheG1aadJury1wmto 

3 consuItwithwunse~ifyousodesile. 

4 A .!hrC. Yes. 

5 Q Andyoubave wlltlselltoday? 
6 A Yes, I do. 
7 Q Andtclluswbotbatis. 
B A Hi.SnameiS&dS%CXt. 

9 Q With certain eXCejhons that arc recognized in 
D statuteandlaw,wcanbound-thatis,mysclf,thcgrand 
1 jurors, the court reporter - by an oath of secrecy about 
2 whst goes on here today. Do you understand that? 
3 A Ido. 
4 Q YOU are not so *boUnd. YOU% kC i0 iaik io yOUr 

5 lawyer. You’re fixc a hold a press ccmfcr~na - whatever 
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1 you want. We’re not ~dingtbatyoudot.baf,~wa 
2 or the other. That’s your choice. Do you understand that? 
3 A Yes, I do. 
4 Q Some of tbc exceptions are: We have agents who 
5 work with us - FBl agents. m’re privy to wbat goes 
6 cmthe&andJurv. Wccantcllthunwhataocawinthc - -- ~- -~-- --d 
7 Grand Jury. But they, too, are bound by this oath of 
8 secrecy. Doyouundcrstandtbat? 
9 A Yes. 

0 Q Ifcveratri~&v&pedOutofthis 

1 investigation,cmdyouwaeawi~at~andyousaid 
2 mmcth&diffacntthanwhatyousaidhuetalay,alawyu 
3 couldgdupImdsay.“Mr.Bowlq~youwcninfrontoi 
4 the Grand Jury, you said something different than you’n 
5 sayingtoday.’ Tbatwouldhcancxmnpbofwhcrcaaxccy 
6 couldkbreackd. 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Furtknnore, for independent counsels - 
9 acndy, for any investigatioq including independent 
0 wunscls-withawurtordcr-ifauin&par&ntcour& 
i oranyprc6ccutor,gccatoajudgcandsayq%c.wouidiikc 
2 to be able to relcasc certain informatioq” with a court 
3 order it could be done. Do you understand that? 
4 A YCS, Sir. 

5 QM’ssei%ThereiXCCategoriesOfWitn~S~~Swh@ 
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1 appearbeforetheGmndJury. I’mgoingtoreadyoutbr 
2 definition from the United States Department of Justia 
3 manual: 

4 AUgCtiS&f~~,qUOtC,“apeXSOIIaStOWbOIXI 

5 tbepmsew&rorthcGreuldJuryhassubstan-~~ 

6 linkiqhhnorherfptk wmmWwdaaimeaud* 

7 inthcjudgmmtoft&pruwutm,iaaputativc&fatdm~’ 
8 D~y~uumienmdtbatdtfinit~n? 

9 A I don% know what ibe word ‘fn~ntbe” mezlls. r---- 
0 Q Youknow,mlookafitup,anditmams%asmmzd” 
1 ImeaqitmeansdifferenttbingqbutItbinkintbis 
2 context it would be “assume&” 
3 Soitwouldbe: apasmaatowhcanthcpromc&r 
4 orthcGrandJutyhasmbstaatialtidmcclinkinghimnhcr 
5 tothccomm&ioaofa*andwhohi~judgnnitofthc 
6 prosecWrisa~~assumedorsuppostd&fendant 
7 D~yn~undcrstandti? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q Okay. Youamnotatarget. Doyouunderstand 
D that? 
1 A Yts. 

2 Q Asubjectis&f~as,quote,“apuson 
3 whoscumductiswitbintbcscopeoftheGrandJury’s 
4 investigati~” end quote. Do you un&rstand that I 

5 definition? I 

PageS-Page8 
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A Yes. 

Page ! 

Q That’s an extremely broad deftition. 
A (Nodding.) 

Q You are a subject because you have - your conduct 
is potezhlly within the scope of the investigation. 
There’s no negative connotation from that. Do you 
understand that? 

A Good Yes. 
Q Now, precisely because “subject” is such a broad 

deftitioo, an infomml system has developed of deftitions 
- witness, subjec$ target - a target being just what I’ve 
aIxady&finedtoyou;awitnessbeingsomeene who just 
eonxs farward and has knowledge and information that tbr 
Grand Jury is investigated (sic) in; and a subject is 
somewlxreinbetween. Asubjectisnotatarget,butti 
GrandJuryhassomeeoncuns,andtkywanttoqutstioatk 
person cm. 
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2 Page 11 
1 born now. 
2 A Greensboro, North Carolina. 
3 Q And tell us what your current occupation is. 
4 A IamtkchiefofstafftothePn2sident. 
5 MR. wI!3ENEsERG: Yes, ma’am? 
6 A JUROR: Can you speak up a little please, 
7 Mr. Bowles? 
8 THE wrrNEss: Oh, I’m sorry. 
9 BY MR. WISENBERG: 

1 0 Q Would you speak up a little bit? 
1 1 A IamcbiefofstafftothePresident. 
1 2 Q ThtacousticsaR- 
I 3 A Yeah I just - I don’t normally talk very Ioud, 
1 4 soI’lltrytodobetter. 

: 1 5 ‘. A JUROR: Thank YOU 

1 6 BY MR. WI!XNBERG: 
1 7 Q (Moving closer to witness.) I’m not trying to be 
1 8 ftesh hen; it’s just I’m going to show you some documents, 
1 9 andtbiswillbeeasier. 
2 10 A ShouldI-sbouldIspeaktbiswayor 
2 !I this way (indicating)? 
2 2 Q Project outward. You don’t have to worry about 
2 3 me. Icanhearyou. 
2 :4 A Okay. 
2 !5 Q And that’s allegedly a microphone in front of you 

b 

Do you understand that informal distinction? 
A IthhkSO. 

Q You would be a witness within that informal 
distinction. Do you understand that? 

A Yes. 
Q Okay. We cannot promise anybody that they will 

alwaysbta~~thatthcvcouldncverbcasubjcctor 
target, because it’s an ongoing investigation. Do you 

Page IC 
understand that? 

A Yes, I do. 
Q Allright. Youamherepursuanttoasubpocna 

today; is that correct? 
A YcS. 
Q Did the subpoena caIl for you to produce 

any documents? 
A Ycs,I.thinkSO. 
Q Iassumetbey%ebeenprodu&,iftbereareany, 

by tht White House? 
A Yes. To the best of my knowledge, I don’t 

have any. 
Q You have no documents relating to the subject 

matter that we’re investigating? 
A That’s Co& 

Q Ifthemanyquestionstbatarenotframedinsuch 
awaythatyouun~them-thatarcnotaystalb 
-ifyouwouldletusImow,andwewillrephrasethc 
question. How’s that? 

A Thanks. SUE 

Q Allright. Isthmeanythingaboutthcrightsand 
responsibilities I’ve explained to you that you’d like 
further clarification on before we get started? 

A No. I’mmadytogo. 

Page 12 
1 A okay. 
2 Q Howlonghawzyoubeenthechiefofstaffto 
3 thcRcsident? 
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Y Q Okay. Good. Tell us please, where you were 

A Since January 20th of 1997. 
Q You repkzd km w? 
A y”‘Idi. 
Q Andtelluswboateyour&putiesriglrtnow. 
A John Podesta and Sylvia Matthews. 
Q Andtbemistraditionally,istlxmnot,a 

kindofadiehotomybetwanthecpaatienal&putyandthe 
political deputy? 

A Ididn’tquitedoitthcsamewayI.eondid 
And as example, John has some political responsibilities 
and some operational responsibilities. Sylvia has all - 
and lx also has sorx policy res@hsXIi6es,because tbc 
National Security CounciI reports to him Sylvia has all 
policy councils and outreach that reports to lxx 

Q Okay. Outmacb? 
A Thcintergcwemmen talaffairs,tbe-let’ssee- 

inteqovqnmen tal affairs, press otxct, enmmunieatian off-lee 
-tbatkindoftbing. 

Q Okay. Have they been yaur deputies the whole time 
you’ve been chief of staff? 

A Yes. 
Q Tell us about your prewious positions in the 

Page 9 - Page 12 
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Page 1:
a&sst&on. And let me try to help out a little bit
ax! lead you here, just because I reviewed some pnvi0US
testimony of yours.

You were originally with the SBA; iS that correct?
A That’s correct
Q Small  Business Administration. And you were th

chiefpersonthere-ttqcallthattheadmin&rator?
A YCS.
Q And that was from, roughly, May ‘93 to

October Ist, ‘94?
A I think that’s right
Q Okay. You~tfmmtheretodeputychicfofstaff

under Leon Panetta;  is that eorruzt?
A That’s cormct.
Q And roughly - or a~ we say in the pmecutor’s

offke, is on or about October 1,1994 to on or about
December 22, ‘95?

A Ithhkthat’swrrect
Q Andthenwhatdidyoudointheperiodbetween

Baxmber  22x14  ‘95 and your x&urn to the White House as
chief of staff?

A I went home. I started a new business.
Q Andhomeis -whereishome?
A Charlotte, North Carolina
Q Okay. And what’s that business that you started?

1
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A The name of it is Carousel Capital  Corporation
It’s a merchant banking company.

Q  Canyoubrieflyenlightenusonwhatamercbant
capital company is?

A  Amacbantbankingcompany. Amahntbaaking
canpany-mbuyraysmallbusinrsses,uxlmtrybmana@
thanappropriateIysotkycangnnvinto~bu&sscs,
mdthenwcwiIIeithcrseIIthemortakcthunpubIic.

Q okay. when  you m deputy chief of staff, can you
tell us who your ckputics were.

A I didn’t  have a deputy.

Q  Allright.  Peopkwhoworkedforyou  Whenyou
watdquty&iefofstaff,whowouIdbavcqntaltoyou?

A The people in management and a&in&ration;
_ JaSc Torkchn; BillyWdxkr, who hackI up sckduI@
6 pcrscmad,whichwashclalupbyEkbNash;ladOvalOfkc
7 operations, which was ha&xl  up by Nancy Hemreich
B Q Did you have any assistants?
9 A Idid.

3 Q Would that be Pam Medieros -
1 A Pam Medieros and Brian Bail9.
2 Q And a guy named Paul Anthony at some point?
3 A Yeah.
4 Q AndIunckstandMcdi~andBaiIeyhadwakcdfor
5 you in private industry?

Page 14
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Page 15
A That’s  wmt.
Q And Anthonywas-
A  HehadbcenaWhitcHouscfeIlow,andIhadme.t~

that way.
Q And a White House fellow is different than a

White House intern?
A Yes.
Q All right Who replaced you a~ deputy chief

of staff?
A Evelyn Lietian.
Q Under Panetta - you were his frrst deputy,

operational, if you know?
A Idon’tthinkso. IthinkthatPhilIeder

(phonctic)wascbaefora&ortpcriodoft.imcwhiIeLooo
WaS4&tCameh.

Q HadhebeenunderMackMcLxtyandstayed
for a while?

A Yes.

Q Did you know Evelyn Lieberman before she
replaced you?

A Yes.
Q How closely did you work with her in the

White House when you were deputy7
A Evelyn ran the operations of the press off&, and

soIwouldsaebcrfromtimtotime,butdidn’thave,you

Page 1.
I know, day-today contact with her.
2 Q Did you work with lxx in the transitional period
3 whenshewastakingovuforyrnl?
4 A Idon’tthink&ymadethedecisionasto
5 whowouldtakeoverfrommeurifilalmostthcdayIkf
6 ~itrdywasn&m~&transitian.~afzcFtdto-1
7 taIkedtoher,Itbink-IthinkItalkedtoheraudtold
B berwbatIdidsad~Ididitaadoffsadrabea9helpful
9 a!zIcould
D Q Ekfortyouwaeinthefdmia&d~youwrrcm

I  investmentbanker
2 A That’s  CORed

3 Q And started with what outfit?
4 A Istartedwit.baf~&.kdMorgan&Stankyin
5 NewYork. 1wentf&mtlxzetoInterstateSeeuritiesin
6 Charlotte. And then I started a fum rzalIed Bowks,
7 HoIloweIl, Cormor in, I think 1973, and stayed with
3 that until I took the job with the Clinton aAministratirx.i.
? Q And that’s q.n investnxnt banking firm?
1 A hh.I-hmm.

1 Q which specializes in fmding capital for bus&ss+
1 A That's wnect.  And in &merger and aquisitic
I business.
I Q And you focused on what you’d cab mid-range
5 companies as opposed to -

Page 13 - Page 16
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A Big companies.
page1

Q Right. “Big companies” would go to someplace
like Goldman Sachs?

A That’s eoITect
Q How long have you known President Clinton?

A  IbelieveImtthePresident-I~owwhenI~
him ImthimwknkeaxtxtoNorthCarolinacmtkdayc
tkcleetioo-tkdayofourprimaIy-which,Ithin&was
in - does May of ‘92 sound right? 1 think that’s right
wherxxrtheelection-

Q Iwon’taquewithyou.
A  whcocvathceh3irmwS.  Thcekctionwasin’91

- was ill ‘921
Q ‘92-
A Yeah.

Q - would have been the first election
A I met him in May of ‘92.
Q AllrighL  Andwhatwerethecircum&nces?
A Ihadagme-dtohaveafunchaiserforthe

President A fundraiser  was scheduled for the day of th
1 primary. Andkeametkre,andkeamctomyoff&,andI
2mcthim.
3 Q Do you consider  your& a friend of tbc President?
0 A Yes.

5 Q A close friend of the President?
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Page 18
A Ihopeso.
Q &II you tell us where you went to cde@?.
A IwenttotlxUniversityofNorthCaroIina

at Chapel Hill.

A Ytah, I weut to Columbia Gmduate  School of
Business in New York.

Q You got an MBA there?
A Mm-hmm-yes.  Excuseme.
Q Can you tell us briefly what your duties are as

chief of staff.
A Yes.‘Myjobistomanagetl~businessofthe

goverament. Ispahdmytimelry&tomaksMctlwwclltlvc
a budget that works that - stuff that - the information -
tbcpoli~thatgo~htotkbudgetmakescnsc;that-rbat
whatwedomaday-todaybasi.sisinlinewiththevision
that the Rsidcnt articulates.

AndsoImanagctkopcrationsofthcWbiteIiousc
in the various govcmmcn t-tkvarioussccrcWicsof
cachoncofthcgo vemmcnt agencies reports  through me
to tht Resident

Q Tryi.ngtosccthattlxma&incnmssmoothly,so
the President can get done what he wants done?

A ItrytosolveasmanyoftheproblcmsasI
possibly can, so they do not go to the Resident

Pagem hkine Bowles
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Page  1
Q  W h a t  W YOLU  typiCd hOUS?

A 1 generally arrive at about 7:00  in the morning,
and I generally  leave around 9:00 to - somewhere betwm
9:00 and 10:00 at night. My family is in North Carolina,
so-

Q How many people do you supervise as chief of stafi?
A Very few. I have a very different operation and

modcofopaationthanLeonPaae~tad_whoIknowhas
bezn hen before. Should I describe it?

Q &LKT.
A Having worked - Leon was, I think, a fabulous

ehiefofstaffanddidaninauliblygoodjob.  Butkkdan
enormous stnzngth, too, and Lxm did everythiag.

You know, he brought all the operations into the
chiefc;f&YtafF60ff1oc. Andevaltbl2peoplethatwetalked
8boutwborqorta!t0m?  lbeyrcallyn?portedtck!on.
Becausethat’sthewayhcwas-hewantedtocontrol
what went on.

And because of his enormous suength, he was
abletobcthtOMBdirector,andhcwasabletoalsohavl
Jodie Torkelson really report to him, and he was able to
really be in charge of scheduling, and be in - you know

3 bethepuson- a primary spokesman for the President.
4 That’s not my management style. It doesn’t mear
5 mine is better  or worse than Leonkf it’s just different.

Page 2(
I I belier in assigning people responsibility
2 and then holding them accouutable  for tlx jobs that they
1 areassi@Wl.
4 soreally,thconlytwopaqhVho~tomtare
5 myhvodeputiqandtkvarious divisiaQhaxlsrcaliydo
6 rq%xttOtkm.~
7 Now,IhaveavuysmallstaffofCarolParmelee
8 ~JwoGold~~DaPoodhWin,wl~~beipmcQmyt&
9 butm&oftheirfitnctions~moreintkproccssmadcor
D clericalmodethanitisinauythiugelse.
1 Q
2 A
3 Q
4 A

5 Q
6 A
7 Q
8 A

Carolyn Parmelee, did-you say?
Carol Parmelee.
Carol-
Carol Parmelee.
Jason Goldberg?
Jason Goldberg, and Demond Martin.
How do you spell that?
And I can‘t spell Erskine. Dt-m-o-n-d

3 M-a-r-t-i-n.
1 Q And Par&eke would be, I guess, P-a-r-m-e- -
I A - m-e-l-e-e, I thi& but that’s - I could
L be wrong.
) Q so it’s fair to say you’re more of a chain of
tuxnmandstructurc,hierarchical st%tWetlX3XtA4Lpancna?
i A Yeah, but - but I really do - I really do _

Page 17 - Page 20
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hold people, you know, accountable. I mean, I assign
responsibility, and people know what their job is, and
they’re expected to do it

Q Let me show you something.
A  sure.

Q I’m going to show you what has been -
A It’s  tk same stn&ure,bytheway,Ididatthe

SBA or I did at any of the businesses I was in before.
Q You didn’t change7
A  ?‘h.

Q Yourstructue didn’t  change.

A No.
Q I’m going show you what’s been marked as EB-1.

A Okay.
Q Grand Jury Exhibit EB-I. It purports to be a map

oras&emeofaportionofthtWestWing-Ithinktht
first floor - the floor where tht Oval Office is.

A Okey-doke.

5 A wright

Q AndI’mgoingtogiveyoumyndpcnhnc,incast
you need to mark anything.

A Okay.
Q And you do not have to - it’s got some marking on

it, some previous marking cm it, which we’re going to use for
points of reference.

Page 2:
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I Page 23
1 that correct?
2 A That’s corxct.  That’s my old office.

3 Q Okay. So that’s accurate?

4 A It is.
5 Q  That’s  WkIC you Were  when  YOU wtre the

6 deputy, correct?
7 A That’s concct,
8 Q TakealookatthcareaaroundthcOvalOffiia.  Do
9 youseethestudytheretotheright?

I0 A  To-

1 1 Q To the left. I’msorry.
1 2 A Yeah, I do.
1 3 Q  Totheleft. AndtotheIeftofthestudyisthe
1 4 diningr_oom?

1 5 ACOITCCt.

1 6 Q ~thatcomct?
1 7 A  hhn-hmm.

1 8 Q Iassumethisisn’tdonetoscale,butisthat
1 9 consistent with your understanding of the layout there?
20 A Yes, it is.

2 1 Q Atvariousentryways-.atvariousdoors-
22  opc=tingoutofscvcralroomsyol.l’llsaosorcs.  Doyou
23 seethose?
24 A Yes, I do.
25 Q And those are meant to represent - and obviousl--

Pagei
someth@liketbisbastobernu&butwbetbutbedoorsor
typically closed or open.

A okay.

Q Let’stakealookatthe-andI’mgoingto
rtf~tothe~~ff1icc~it’6~clock,‘rfthat16~y

1 withyou.

A okay.
Q ~kt’shokrttthc1  o’&ckdoortht

, Bertycurrk-

1( A h&&mm.
1. -leadsintoBettycurTie’sama&.sichiscalled
1:

1: ARight

11 Q Toyourknowl~isthatadoorthatis
1: typically closed?
14 A
1’ init.
II Q
l! A

2( Q
21 A

2: doesopenitsomtimstm-you.know,onnicedays.
r

24
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I Q But just hecause you might be marking on hem in
2 reddoesn’tn.nranyouncctssarilyha~toaccepteMythiag
3 that’s been premarked on it
4 A That’s okay.
5 Q Do you understand?
6 A SurC.
7 Q Youroffrccwouldbcinlll;isthatcorrcct?
8 A Thatiacorrect
p Q And Mr. Panetta was them before yob correct?
1 A T h a t ’s  c o r r e c t .
1 Q Wbowouldberi&taowintbernomtotberi&tof
2 108 that says “‘GS7

1 A  IthhkytX’vtgOta -Ithinkthisis-okay,1
4 understand now. That’s where Rahm Emanuel is.
5 Q Okay. Dq&owbowyouspehbisf~name?
5 A R-a-h-m, I think I’m not much of a spelIer.
? Q CouIdyouputrightonfrontofthe-ontopof
I the “Gr  or above the “GS,”  could you put an “RF for us.
P A Sure. (Witness complies.)
1 Q And George Stqhanopoulos  would have been then
I before Rahm Emanuel; is that co&?
I A That’s  Correct

I Q You’II  notice that underneath the Iobby - &e’s

It-is typically closed, but it does have a peephole

I en area kind of upper Icftiah, just called the “Lobby.” And
i undemeath  that, to the right, it says “DCQS  EB-EL”; is
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Okay. Take a look at the 3 o’clock door.
Mm-hmm.
Is that typically closed?
I think that’s always closed. Except the Presidem

Q Okay.
A But it’s usuahy closed. I
Q The9o’cIockdoorleadingtoththaIlwaythat I

Page 21- Page 24
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Page 2!
leadstothestudy- is that typically closed or open?

A I think the right word is typically closed, but it
isopenfiomtimetotime.

Q Right. These are typical.
A  Yeah.
Q And feel free to disagree with any of these.
A I’m just saying -
QRight
A - you know, it would be rare when the door

leading to Fktty Currie’s  offke was open, but sometimes,
thisdoorkre-

Q Tothestudy?
A -tOthCStlldyiSOpen.
Q Okay. And then of tk ones whe discussed so far,

rartstofaIltobeopenedwouldbethatoneat3o’clock
A  That’s  COrIUk

I

__ .

Page 26
1 A &)I-thZitWZ?IWaSthinkingthatWay.  Tht

2 onethatyouhavcat  II o’clock?
3 Q Yes?
4 A  Tothebestofmyknowledge,itisalwayselosed
5 wbthePrtsidentisintboffice,exceptwhenwe’xc
6 kttingpeopbomcintotheoffiffomthC~~
7 Isomehesgooutthatdoak,butIbaven’tseenanybodyclst
8 gooutthatdoor.
9 Q okay.
0 A It’s not that people  can’t - I just do it
1 sametimcs  because  it’s quicker.
2 Butthatdoor,tithResidentisnotin,is
3 fIequaltlyope&8KbdopalmostoftksomethSbeuUc~
4 havcpeoplethat-tlzResidentlikespeopletocome
5 thmughtkwestwin&andtbeycametllroughrmd1aokinto
6 the  oval off&.

.

7 Q oh'.
8 A So it’s open a lot.
9 Q Does that, like, include tour groups and things

Page 2:
1 work in the White House bring people through on tours. But
2 there’s a lot of people.
3 Q
4-
5 A Yes, 1 think SO.
6 Q Almost always closed when he is there?
7 A  Y e s .  Ithink-Ican’tthinkoftimeitwasn’t-
8 except to let people through
9 Q If there’s an event in the Roosevelt Room, people
owillsometimes be let through?
1 A Yes.

2 Q Is that when the President takes affirmative action
3 toletthemthrough?
4 A Yes,Ithinkso.

5 Q Now, the President - you say you have left through
6 tk 11 o’clock door on occasion?
7 A Yes, IhaVe.
8 Q Andyou’vencvcrsecnanybcxiyclselcave-isthat

9 otherthantlzPresident--throuzhthatdoofl

1 A Yes,itdocs.
2 Q WhcnyoueometoscctheRcsident-andifthis
3 seems tedious, it’s going to be - it will probably result
4 in20questionslaterthataren’tasked-thatareon
5 my outline.
6 A It does. But I’ll answer km.
7 Q whenyouw8nttogosccthehrsidcnt,bow
8 do you it?
9 A Okay. I generaIIy go through the “Reception Area
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Page31 1

Q Okay.
A OrI’Ilgointhroughthtdooryouhavcthen.  I

can’tnmanbugaingthughthcdoorfromRabm’sarca,butI

probably have.
Q Okay.

Q Okay:

A I don’t think I’ve - I have occasionally on the
wc&alds-m~?han-wc~ontbtwakcn&,wbenBcnyis
not~orNancyisnotthcrc_~nobodyisout~
andtbeResidcntisworking,I’llsomhnesgothroughtk
11 o’clock door.

A' And - and I probably - probably - if
the stewards are there, and I know he’s around in the
OvalOfflice,andIaskoneofthem-orifhewerein~
study, I would just walk through tbe stewa&’ door. So I’m
sure I’ve done that, too.

And I have walked in the 3 o’clock door many
times,youknow,wbentbePresidcntandIarccomingfrom
somewhem else.

Q Okay. Have you ever had a situation wkre you’n
looking for him - you walk into the Oval Office, you’re
looking for him, and be’s not tbcrc. What would you do if
that’s ever happened7

Q I want to get one clarification. You said if you

mentioned the little door we have them - sre you talkin
the one through Rahtn Emanuel’s office? L.

A No,%o. I ‘was talking about - I said I -
Q Or ihe one from “Walkway 1 ‘I?  You mentioned -
A  IthinkI-ICaIl’t rememberusingtheoncfrom

Rahm Emanuel’s office, but I probably have.
Q Oka+. Then there’s a pantry door, I think c

you said.

You assume he’s in tfrc study, you go to this door,
thatdooriscithuopa~acloszd  Wouldyoucvcrjustwalk
into thc‘study  without talking to anybody, I guess is
my question?

A Yes.

A The  pantry door I’ve used, you know, frequently

Multi-PligCrw Erskint Bowlcs 1
3

1 casing for them, then I’ll go through this 11 o’clock door
2 hereandthenwalkintotlxstudy. lmean,Ialwaysdothat.
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1.O

1,I

I2

13
1 4

I 5
1 6

01 7
1 8
1 9

- 210
2!I
212
2I3
2:4
215

1 Page >.
andhtwon’tbtthcre,andht’llbtbackcithtrin~
bathroom,orhc’llbcinthnstudy,orsomttimsintk
diningmom. AndI’lljustwalkintbcrcandloakfarhirn.

Q Okay.
I A AndwknIget,yoitknow,‘to-fhc&uiiy,TIlssy

say, “Mr.  Preside@?” somttimcs  he’s  skcping in that
rnckingchairbackthuc.

Q  O k a y .  So~havcthcrighttodotfiat?  Noonc
has told you you can’t do ,that, wrrazt?

1 A  Idoit. Idon’tlcnowifIhavcthtrighttodo
1 it, but I do it.
1 Q boyowmounCeycmdfaanythin&~kpodr,a

1 jwtwdkin?

1 A  wC~hI’ytObC--yOUkSlOW,thContth@I’u:

I! always mmembcrcdisthstIworkforhim,sndheisthe
Id President of the United States.
1’ Andso1trytoshowtheubnostmspacL So1
11 wouldn’tjustbargein.  Iman,Iwouldsay-knockaxtk
I! door and say, “Mr.  Rcsidcnt,”  you how, “I’m bcrc. Can you
2f kar me?” And k doesn’t ansWrrrlIEdlthCtimc,pUImoW.

21 AndIkazpwalkiqend,“Mr.RsidcntT  AndtknIgoin
2: hismom.
2:

2’

21

Q Okay. And how ofm do you think you’ve done that?
A Sol, I’d really be - I know I’m not supposed to

guess, and I just don’t know. But I -
Q That’s okay. If you tell us you’n  guessin!  it’s

okay. We understand it’s just sn estimate.
A But I’ve dons it, you know, some. I really don’t

know. I mea& oftclltitnc&  you know, I’ll go in unannti
tbmugh Betty’s door, you know, on tb*notmal  buaincaa day

Page 3(
1 beaus  it’s - you know, it’s easier to get in end out, and
2 Idon’t-thcoac-theoncthatyouhavc-tbemaindoor
3 intothediningroom-
4 Q Rightunderthenumbnr”1”for-7
5
6
7-

:”
A

0 A Yes.
1 Q whatabdutwhenhe’sinthn~~ct-aSfar
2 as you know, k’s in the oval offke area?

3 A  Iwouldalmostslwaysgo,youknow,nincty-I
4 don’twanttogivea~t~Idoa’tlorrowthe_but

most of tk time tbr&gh Betty’s off&.
Q  IfhewasintheOvalOffice,orinthestudy-

which pnxxmably you wouldn’t Ilcotssarily know before you
catnein.

ARight.

Q But if he was in the Oval Office or the study, you
would not cva go through this hallway that leads into the
study - like through the pantry door, for instance, and
then through that hallway?

A “Ever” is not the right word If it’s on the
wetkcnd and Betty or Nancy aren’t there, or somebody is not

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
0
I
2
3
4
5
5
7
3
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I
1
1
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Q Okay. Youaayyoukno&cmtkdoor.  Would&at 1

little hallway that leads to ttrt study? I
Page 29 - Page 32
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Page 3:
A Well, there’s not a - I don’t think I’ve qer seen

thisdoortbatyouhavefromtbeOval_fromthe~~
to the study closed. I don’t mnemher seeing that closet

Q Okay.
A But I could be just not xmembering cornxtly.  I

mean, it could be closed right now, and I’m just not
remembering  it right.

Q hdm-hmm.
A But I’m - whn I’m talking to you, I’m talking tc

you about coming from the Oval Office into the study.
Q Okay.
A WhmIgofromthepantryareaintothestudy,

Idon’tthinkI-the’sanythingtoknockon.  ButIwould
announce myself. I’d say, ‘Mr.  President, it’s - ”
You know, “It’s  me.”
Q  Attistudydoor?

A usua$‘,Ithink,yC&
Q Okay. And you’n  saying sometimes, cvem if you

don’t hear from him, you’ll go in?
A Yes.
Q Tothestudy?
A Yes.
Q Okay. What would you consider - based on you~

timintbewhittHouse~~deputyand~Sef,whatistbt
mostprivateroomintbeWbiteHouse,intermsofgivingthe

MUM-Pllgt w Erskine Bowles
1

3 Page 35
1 of job too informal, I think. And I have enormous nzspect

L
2 for t.be presidency, because I IEVCT dreamed I would be bar.
3 And so I -- and plus, I have a great respect  for --
4 I think you have to show people  YOU  work for -- I think you
5 have to sbow pmplc  that arc both below you and above  you the

6 right kind of respect, if you want to get something done and
7 have a good workplace.
8 So I always ask Betty if it’s okay if I go in. And

) 9 if Betty’s  not there, I’ll ask Nancy.
1IO Now, I don’t have to do that. And I could walk
111 in Sometimes, if it’s a real emergency, I might do that.
1I2 But generally, I would ask Betty or Nancy ‘if it’s okay
183 ifIgoin.
1 4 Q Youdon’twaitforthcmto~ounccyou;tbcyjust
1s wiIl tell you whether or not it’s okay.
1 6 A Yeah. And they may say, “He’s on tlx phom,”  you
1 7 know,‘lmyoucango~  oryouknow-aryouknow-
1 8 youknow,“He’sgotsmdmdyintbcn,butyoucan~akad.”
1 9 Q Okay. Again, and if nobody is there, you’ll
210 just-Itaktifonwedc&yqsometmiyisal.mostalways
211 there at one of these two desks - Nancy’s or Betty’s?
2:2 A Theresurcshouldbeqeah

’ 2:3 Q Okay. If the President is then on a weekday
2:4 and nobody is there, someone is maybe in trouble with
2Is Erskine Bowles?

IPage 34
Resident his privacy?

A The  study.
Q Okay. And do you try to keep, as chief of staff,

thisffmobarta-let’s~aboutthtOvalO~ct,tht
study,thtbathroom,andthdiningroom. Is-

A IguessIshouldbavesaidtbebatbmomisthnost
plivattnJom.

Page 36

Q Iguess-ye&,thatwouldmahsense.
IfyoulookatthcroomsI’vedcsuibed-the

Oval Offlcc, study, bathroom, hallway there, interior
hallway,anddininnrOam-wwoulditbcfairtosaytbatthrt
clu.s&rofMomsistheclustcrthatisthemostprivate-
outsi&oftk&deace,youknow-intheWhiteHouse?

A It’s hard to say th Oval Off%e is real private
baxuse_ you kno+ them - agaiq you know, it’s got a
peephole into it, and you- and it’s all glass. But the
othcrtwo8Eascutailllyare.

Q Okay.
A Docsthatmakesensetoyou?
Q  Sure. WhenBettyhrrieisthcqor

somebody else subbing for her, when you go to see the
-dent-andifyounecdtodistinguishbchvan&ytimc
andnigh~orwerkdayand~d-doyoutypicallybvc
her aImouncc  you?

A Again,Itxy-youknow,youcangctinanykind
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A Ifthe!hesidentistheze,yeah.
Q Okay.

,

II

1

1:

1:

11

1,

11

1’

1:

l!

2(

2

2:

2:

21

2:

A Yeah. ButifthcPrcsidentisnothrc,then
frquently thrc’s  not somebody tkre.

Q fight. Okay. ~whatabcmtatn@ts?  -both
words, as long as the Resident  is there, Olin should be
somebodyout~&ue,evenatni&isthat~?

A Shouldbc;yeah
Q Howaboutonthc-
A I don’t think - I don’t think that’s 100 percent

thecSebecausethe--thisPresidentwoIkqyouknow,aU
tktinx.  Andk-k’llstayovcrtknsmdimcsmliy
lateandsomehes-Ithinksomethqyouknow,untmi&t
get, you know, Betty and them to leave.

Q Okay.
A ButIthinkmostofthetinx-Fdsaythtvast

majority - somtbody is tbcre. Maybe close to 100 percent.
Q  Andwezkends-whatisyourpolicyonthe

untkcnds? Doyouliketohavesomebodyoutthexeontbe
weckend& too?

A Ifhethinksheneedsit. Andmostofthetime,
thueissomebodytiKzonthewecka&.  Somehe&&
hasn’t  been.

Q Allright. Isittiuethat-ifyouknow-that
wtrnMr.Panettacameontobechiefofsbff,h:kindof

Page 33 - &ge 36
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Page 37
tightened up the procedures as to who could be in the
West Wing and who could get BCCCSS  to the Oval Off-i=
area, as opposed to his predecessor?

A I think it’s fair to say that Leon and I tightened
up cvcrything.

Q Okay. And why was that?

A Because it was too loose and too informal and
nonproductive. And the Resident  would get information  out
of context.

It’s hard to make a good decision and use your time
efficiently and effectively, if you’re getting information
from different sources at differem times.

But if you can bring tk same group of people
tqetherandhaveinfcmnationcomeatonetirrqthentk
PltsidcntcanmakeadcdsionincontexSandyouammakea
better decision in less time.

And so we spent a lot of time trying to make
sure that, a) we controlled the access of the people
to the Oval Office; and b) that the President got
information correctly.

Q All right. And are those related - those two
ideas related?

A That’sthewayIthinkofit  Ithinkofitintk
context of getting things done.

Q Okay.
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Page 38
A But that doesn’t rrzan tk President can’t have

-couldn’thaveasInanypersoMIvisitorsaskwantulto
have wknevu  k wanted, or couldn’t - you know, k could
certainly do that. But those people didn’t have to be
clear@totbebestofmyknowledge&oughLeon.

Q Igucssifyouhavctoomany-Idon’twanttoput
wordsinyourmouth,butifyou’vegottoornanyadvisors
think& they can waltz in and bend the President’s ear,
you’ve got an inefficient  way of decisionmaking.

A Yeah. I’m talking about people who are there
to make a decision. If the President wants to have some
friendofhiscomein-whatwedidiswcrtorganiaedtk
President’s - I think I told you this- reorganized the
Presidmt’stimesckdule,sotktkhad-sokcouldk

~

mom productive and r&e efficient and, hopefully,  make
better decisions, because he’d get his information better.

decisions, if you don’t plan ahead, and you - you know,
in an environment like this world, you know, if - if
something is going to occur in Bosnia, you have to have

Sowecutoutalotofthingskwasdoingandset
upaktterprocess. Andbydoingsuch,wtwereabletofrcc
upaboutthreetofourhouxsevcXydaywkmtkPresidcnt
couldthinkandrcflectandreacttoaveryckngingworld

And before that, eve@ing had just - you know,
k didn’t have any time to think. And you can’t make good

Page 39
enough flexibility built in, so that you can adjust to it.
Andthatgavehixntimetodothat-

MUlti-PagCTW Erskinc Bowles
4

Sothatwas-thatwaswhatwctriedtodo.
Q  wheniShiSthhkti.IlE?

A It varies each day. But sometimes it’s in the
mom& smdmcs it’s in tk afternoon. Scm&mcs k uses
it to play golf. som&nes k has friends in. Son&&s k
just works, studies, does papawork. somtims k reads
hooks. Som&mesk’llbringathinkerin,orsmncsmart
person, you know.

Q Doeshetrytohavearesttimearoundthc
lunch bour7

A  Idcm’tthhkso.  Imean,Idon’t-I-maybek
does. I~I’veworkedtkreforalongtime. Ididn’t
- if k does, I don’t know about it

Q BeforeMr.Panettacame,wastkre-yousaid
therewuetoomanypeople,intemEofClaG~witll
kind of unrestricted  access to the President

A I would call tkm nondeeisionmakers.
Q Okay. Kibitzers?
A Yeah.

Q_-
A I found out, in tht political world, people think

whenthzygettogethandjusttheshootthcbntacfor
about an hour, they’ve worked. And I think - that’s n+
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exactlywhatIvlnUusedto.

Q Wasthcreah-washf.r.Panetta’sfc&q,or
yourfeelirlgtllatwasthattooinformalintbew8ypeopl
couldcomeinspatiaUyandtalktotkPrcsidmt Inotlmz
WOdS&itIlOtCnOUghpCOplC~gOillgtkIightWay

throughBettyCw@Sdm
A ThatIddt-Incvcrhcardthat.
Q Okay. Wus~aproblcmthatyuo’rc~of-

forinstgace,if~‘lllookatyoaxmap,waethuealotof
peopkgoinginthroughtkdoor-eitherthepantrydoc
pUlMhOkXdfftkdoorbClWWlSoephanopoubs’ofIiUld
thediningrwm-kindofback-dooxhgthcR&ient?

A  ~xM)‘havebcenbcfartIgatthe.  Ineva

heard that complaint
Q Itakeityoudon’tlikeitwhenpcopk-you

wouldaotlikcitifyoufoundouttbatpaqlc-including
seniordecishmakcrswhoworkforyou-justtrotted
throughcitbatbtpaxltryoftbeluc%bdwculaowEmimuel’s
andthcdiningnxrmandjustgottothcPresi&atthatwayrl

A We don’t have a problem now, and so I haven’t had
tomakeanissueofitwhatsoever.

IwouldgucsstktRahmEmawclwouldgothmugb
that door Sometimes,  but I bet it would k very, vuy
rarely. I’mnotworricdifRattmgasintosatkRcsidait
atanytime. Hcdocsn’tkvetockckwithmc.  I’mnot-

Page 37 - Page 40



229

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

IO

I1
I2
13
14
IS
16
17
18
,9
!O
!l
!2
!3
!4
Y

Page 41
neither one of my deputies have to check with me.

If the President wants to see Paul Begala or
somebody Iikc that, they don’t have to check with me -
or McCuqr.

Ijust- we don’t have a problem now. We have
fixed that probkm. ar+d pa3plc  now know how rbzy’Ic  sup@
to opera&, and they - I don’t believe we have a problem.

Q All right. You don’t have a problem with certain
senior people sing the President without your permission?

ARight.

Q Would you have a problem if you found out that
tkywtxIqlllarlygoingthmughthi.stJackway,1gueasis
my question?

A Well, that’s kind of hypothetical question. If -
if I thought it was a problem, you know, I durn well would
address it, for sure.

Q Was it ever a problem, as far as you know?
A I honestly don’t know, because it wasn’t a problem

while  I was the deputy chief of staff, or it’s certainly no
a problem now.

FDREPERSGN:  Excuse me, Sol, it’s 45 minutes.
MR. WXSENBERG: It’s 45 minutes? Okay. I know

that the grand jurors will have probably a lot of questions
about the map, but we’ll do that after.

THEWITNEXG: Okay. IfIcanjustnmtothe

Multi-Page” Erskine Bowles
1

I Page 4:
1 s~mcwhtrc  that you were  legendary for your kind of attention
2 to time and motion of the President -- ta every little bit of
3 his schedule.
4 Did you by to study that or work on that as part
5 of your efforts to make him more efficient?
6 A Things are never either  as great or as bad as
7 they’re reported, I’ve learned, and I got a lot more credi
8 forthatthanIdese!Ve.
9 And it has become legend, but it’s - the

IO fact is that Billy We-bster, who ka&d the scheduling office,
I1 andIwo&edonthattogetkr.  Wedidspentalottimca!
12 it,andIdidthinkthePresidentcouldspendhistime
I3 more wisely.
I4 Juulwedidtryto-to con&uctatime8ndmotion
15 study-whichyouwoulddointkbusiness world-andsee

116 ifweco~dn’teaablthimtogetmoll:doneandstillbave
I17 thattimetothinkandrefkctandrcact.
1I8 Q How often are you typically there as chief of staff

4 119 on weekends?
.20d A Itvaries. Mysonhasbeeninthehospital,so
,21 I’ve been with him for the last six weeks. But that’s and
,u abnormal time. I would be tlxze most weekends..
,231 Q Working in tht White House?
0244 A I wouldn’t go then if I didn’t have to work, I
,25 promise you.4

1
l Page 44

I Q What do you know about.&  White House
2 intunprogmm?
3 A I think 1 know a nasonable amount about it.
4 Q Okay. I take it, you’re not respo&bk.for
shiringinterns?
6 A No. ButJhavc-Ihavehircdintcms.
7 Q Okay.
8 .

A Imczm,hemde- asintansb8vc

ballhid.

1 Q  tiri&  ThcperSanwh0iS~ikfo.T
1 hiring the interns is the head of that offke,  correct?
1 A ~th.bkSO,yCah.

1 Q OverallresponsibilitywouldbethtLadofthat
1 offia. Other people can have input into the Grings, would
1 be a fair statement?
1 A You know, I really just don’t  know. My - I
1 think that Ginny Apuzzo, who’s htad of the Off-lice of
1 Managcmcnt and Budget (sic), has a lot of ca~trd ova iti
1 She xports to John Pod&a
2 Q Okay. .

2 A But how much he g&s involve! in it, and how much
2 skdoqvasushowmuchthcpcrsonwhonmstheintan
2 program, I just don’t know.
2 Q Okay. You’ve ma& reummahtions. Have your
2 xcommendations  been hired?

Page 42
1 bathroom and s&etch, that would be great
2 FOREPERSONZ We’regoingtotakeabreak,iswhatI
3 wastellinghim.
4 MR. WISENBERG: This is an official break
5 THEwlTNEss  oh,thankyou.
6 MR. WISFNBERO: How much time?
7 FOREPERSCM  Fifkcntiutes.
8 MR. WISENBERO: Okay. A 15-minute  break, and ure’Il
9 comegetyou.
0 lx.tz wrrNEss: Okay. Thank you very much.
1 MR.. WISFSBERG: Thank you.
2 (A break was taken from lo:47 a.m. until
3 11:07 a.m.)
4 l **
5 MR.WXSEN&RG: Lcttherecordrefkctthatthc
6witnesshasraznteredthe~dJu9’room.
7 MadameFoqersoq dowehaveaquorum?
B EDREPERSON: Yes, we do.
9 MR WISENBERG: Are there any ullautho~  people
II intheGrandJuryroom?
1 FDREPERSGN:  No, there  are not. Mr. bwks, you
2 arestillunderoadL
3 THE WITNES Thank yoy ma’am.
4 BY MR.  WISENBERG:
5 Q Wh  you came on as deputy, Mr. Bowks,  I read
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Page 4?
1 A AlI but one.
2 Q Is it fair to say it helps to have some kind of a
3 - and not in any way suggesting there’s anything wrong With

4 this - helps to have some pull to be able to get to be
5 an intern?
6 A I agree with you there’s nothing wrong with it.
7 And yes, it does.
8 Q If you know, what happens to most of them when
9
.O
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10
.I

:2

3
4

5

they leave?
A SomegctjobsinthcWhiteHoux,somcgobackto

college,  sonx get jobs in other parts of the go-t,  some
just go back to work. I guess it’s a variety of things tht
kids do.

Q Have you ever  had any role in evaluating an intan?
A !&UC.

Q AU right_  Tellus  aboutthat.
A We don’t have a nor& evaluation proceSS  likt you

would in a businesq whert  you would evaluate an employct.
I’m sure all of you alI who work outside the home have
been through that process in a business where you -
you get evaluated We don’t do that with the interns,
I don’t think.

But I have been asked my opinion about various
pcopkwboworkcdforme,youknow,asanintan,wbowould
gQoOtoWorlr somcwk  else. And I have askal pcopk about
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i Page 47 1
1 havcdi!TaultKq uirancnts. And also, you know, if sold&y

2 is a reaUy  close friend of somebody else’s, they got a
3 chancetogetajob-justlikeintherealworld.
4 So it’s not just the best and the brightest.
5 JURORS: (Laughing.)
6 BY MR. WSENBERG:

7 Q Let the record reflect audible laughter by certain
8 of the grand jurors.
9 Iftherewasaperxmwho,asani.ntem,wbohad

1 0 kindofwarningsignshadaxncup.  Notmuelythattky
1 1 wuen’tgn%workcqbuttbachadbccnwamingsignsabout
1 2 them-problemsignsasaworlcrr.  Itakeitthatwouldnot
1 3 bcapasonwhoyouwouldwanttogodindlyoatoapaid
1 4 jobon~WhiteHousestaff?
1 5 A Iwouldsaygenemllythatwouldbeaxmet,sute.
1 6 Q Now,howmanyintansanthatataaygivcntime,
1’7 if you know?
1 8 A Ibelievetlxxeare250atatime,Ithink.  But
I!9 thatmaybcawrongnumbcr.  Butthat’swhatI’vekard.
210 Q Doyoumakeanefforttotryandkeepthemoutof
2 1 the-let’staIkfustofa&intermsof-jobassigrSMns
22 -tok~tbemoutofthcWcstWiiarea  Inotkrworda,
2.3 nottohave,ofthe250,likc50ofthcmwhoarcwo&ingin
2’4 the west Wing?
2:5 A We&notvuymanypcopk,pcriod,canworkint.hc

, Page 4,

West Wing. Ihosc offices are Iikc gold As a inanagu, it’s
thewolSttllinginthcwoddynucanhavebccausealloftk
~areovui.nthcWcstWin&andaIlthcpcopldwho

1 aetuaIlydothere&vorkareoverintbeOldExeeutive
, Offree Building.
( Soitdoesn~workveryweIIfixrmamanagancnt
, viewpoi.nt,butthat’swhatevaybodywants,istobavcan
1 office in the, quote, “White House.”
! Andsineetbosespaeesamsoprimd,vuyfew

l( intcrnsactuaIlygetacharnxtoworkintheWhiteHouse.
11 But some do.
1: Q Andthecmcathatdar’tworkinthcWcstWin&asI
1: undcrsta&it,don’tgetmrtnmnticaccesstotkWestWiEI&
1’ They don’t have a blue pass, eormct?
l! A Itdependsonwhatyourfunetionis.  m-
1t Ithinkaon3coftkintanswboworkformcwouldhavea

,1, blutpass,iftheyhadtoeomeover&quenUy. Ithinki
II -Ithinkitdependsonh0wfrequentIyyoucomto&

1 15 White House - what tht nature of your job is.
2( Q Okay. If you’ve got reason as part of your job to
21 becomingthem,youmigbtgetablucpass7

12i A Ithinkifyouhadnxon,youwouldgetone.
2! Q ~internsevergetfued,asfarasyouknow?
24 A I don’t know of an intern who’s been f& I
2:

thciropinionofintanswfioI’vehindcomtintoworkinmy
office. And so 1 think that would be how I’d snswu that_

Q How typical is it for interns to go right
into a paid job directly at the White House, right
from their internship?

A Iean’tteIlyouhowtypiealitis.  Ieantellyou
it does happen

Q Iwasjustmminded,overthebreak,someofthe
grandjurorsaskedifyoucouldspeakupasbcstasyoucan.

A I’m sorry. Exeuseme.
Q We know it’s not -
A Is it harder baek there, or over here (indicating)

--ofcvcTywhcte?
JURORS: (Nodding.)
‘IHE  WllXEss:-‘I’m  sorry.
BY h4R. WISENBERG:

Q  Fromwhatyouto~dusearlierinanswerinmy
previous questions, you would like the - in terms of a
criterion for such immcdiare advanocmcnt, them having done a
good job as an intern is important

A I would think so, yes.
Q You wouldn’t want a lollygagger as an intern to ga

right into a paid position, I take it?
A Well,youknow-youknow,ifsomamcwasa-if

someone  had great people skills and wasn’t, you know -jobs Q Have you ever caused an intern - I’m sorry. You 1
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Page 4!
1 look like you hadn’t finish your answer.
2 A No,l-well,I’mjusttrying-I’m~ngtobe
3 accurate. And I just -- I can’t - I’m sure it’s accurate t
4 sayIcan’tthinkofcmewho’sbeenf~d_
5 Q Have you been xespunsible  for g&g one
6 lransf& from n*ver they were to somewhere else,
7Whiletheywereanintem?
8 A Yes.
9 Q Okay. Tell us about that Why? And you don’t
0 fiavt b tell us m&, wlless it’s Monica Lewjnsky.
1 A It’s not
I2 Q Okay.
13 A That’s CILsy.
14 Q But why?
5 A Oh lots of -. There was B young
6 intern--�thacwasayoungiutemwhowasworkingintbe
7 VicePrsideot’soffloe  Whohadgotkn-whoWashighly
8 thoughtof. I-Ididn’thavcatly-atthatpoiatin~
g nhoughttheWhit~Housewa.stoowhite.

10 AxsdsoIaskedthisinterntocmeworkformc.
tt hndhehar.  Andht,infact,haslivedatmyhousefor:
12 wbile~hedidn’thavetbemoneybstaYiaW~
3 and do it.
4 Them was a young intera from -
5 Q Letmeholdonforasecand.  Sothiswoddbesn
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Page 5c
instancewbaeanintrsn-t!xVia:Prcsi~thasanoffAcc
iotheWhitcHou,scaudinthcOEOB?

A hh&nma This intern Worked in rhe OEQB. I
hadn’t  -

Q Okay.
A  Iiar,Wtmdhim,butIwaslookiagforsomebodyto

ame in smd take this parkular  job.
Q okay. sothisisaninstanceofsomebody*‘s

getting a transfcx that’s like a prOmotion,  correct?
A Oh, p%h. I mean, going from a noqqi’ng  to a

pay@ job, that’s - thaf’s  always a pnwotion.
Q  Okay. ~~aq?igstsnceWhercyOuWme

nqx&siikinsayway-directlyorhdinctly--fora
bansfcr that would bc censidezed getting a pexson out of
m d&m&y t&at wouldn’t a prcrmotiop, - dthrx a
&Z.DOtiOaotthiSpC$SOtliSdOiisomethirgurrongillthCir
area. I’m talhg about intcms.

A WhowaSaninftra?

Q Yeah
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Page 5.
Q Othcrthaathat,youcaa’trrxaUsamebodyheing--

other  thm what you’ve  described,  which wmid be kind of a
cmpetence problem - taking any steps to say, “I don’t like
this person. ‘T’hey’~  acting &xppropriately. Get rid of
them. Move them somewhere else.”

A No.
Q Do you know Monica Lewinsky?
A Jwantto answer this coszctly. I have read tit

h%s. wky worked in Le~n’s  office, okay?
Q ~~diag.)
A And tJxefore,  I bow I must have seen her, okay’

And - but I do - have no re&lle&m ofher at a.
Q Okay.
A &I%

16 tobc:WhRlandhowyOumethrr.
17 A I-I-
18 Q But as far as you kaow, you haven’t - you tif$t
19 have, but you don’t know.
20 A Yeah. 1 am positive, you know, if she worked at
21 thisdeskI’m~ldsbeworktdatinLcon’soffl~sndmy
22 offiatwas-Leon’sofflawashacaadmiDcwasbcrt,andI
!3 -JUhksbcwarkdhoneoftkse&skshenduriqrhc
14 govemuxnt shutdown (indicating)?
25 _ Q\
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Page 52
A Ihadtopassbyher,Imean,so-andI-

andIalways~totalktop#>plc,soI’msurcI
intruduazdmysctf.

Q -whenpeophcads”this”and”that,“iftbzy
CVC!CreadOUrrccard,tbcptbCfUkMWWhfAtWC'rCtdkiXtg
abnut Andyodtetalkbgabout-whalyousay"myoffl"
and “L#Jo’s  ~ff%x,” this is -

A I’msorry.  My-myoFfxx--myoldoffia,wbac
it says, “Dcopj E&EL” -

QRigh&Lcao-
A - I’d watk out of the. And tht walkway, I’d

take what would be for mc a ri&t L it’s.a%ft  BS 7
iookatit. WallcdowatoRoom11-cxcuscmc,intl~
lTxqtimana--

QfiRight.
A she was - which is “Rcceptian  hNo.2” -
Q okay.
A %eWidfs~ywaSinthes.

Q Mrigbt
A And then I’d go into km’s office.
Q ‘f  ou’ve  been told that, OT you xe.14 that OS

sometfiing-e  that?
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A Yeah
Page 5:

Q ‘htshcwasinthcarca?
A Yes.
Q Do you know if you’ve ban told wlxthcr she wan!

there pcmaacatly,  or just in the shutdown?
A Ihaven’ttwntoldanything-Ihaveonlynzad.

AndIreaditinthenewspapcr.
Q Okay. What you’ve got in front you is

somcorigiIlalphotos,sothatyoucanscebcttcr,
but we’re  not going to mark those, for chain of
~YPurposts.

A Okay.
Q But I’ve  got copies right ncxi to them, and the

GrandJuxyhiw@esofmostofthem.  SoifIdidthis
ri& tfit xeal photos are going to match tlx copies.
Justforrccordpwposcs,you’llsccthccqicsare
mahdsteingwithBBb,~

A okay.
Q hdwcczmignorc-wcll,lctmejustaskyou

this: Doyou~tkpasoaon&es-thcfcmalcwt.to
isontlxfarrightofthatphoto?

A  Yeah. jButifyourcadthcpapcr,ycah Imcan-
Q lhat was a stupid question.
ARight.
Q  Yeah  Younc0gniaehc.r.

wuemorc,butIthinklkxewcsomethatjustlmcdover
the weekend.

Q Okay. Wcn you there for both of tlxm?
A Ycah,Ithi.nkSo.
Q Okay.
A IfthCJ!-iftheyOfXUdbCf~tik22nd,

theanswuisyes.
Q Okay. EE-7,whichisthue-ntyouin

that picture?
A sue
Q Okay. You’xcontheright  Andsomcof

thcscth$gs8rcjustmanory-~‘zcgoingtago
through these fairly quick@ Thcy’rt  lwmoxy -
potcntialmurwy-joggingcwnts.

A Ms.Lcwinskyis~talattbedcskthcrc. That’s
nota-youcan’tdtllth8tthatcasily.

Agai.n,doyouhaveanymcmoqof-does
tbtrefrcsbyourrvx&ctimofwbethaaaotyoumight

MUIti-PagP Ihkine Bowlcs
3 Page 55

1 shutdowns during that time period  - do you recall?
2 A  Yes.  Imcan,wcvvue-lmighthavcsaidthm
3

5 4
5
6
7
8
9
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1II
1I2
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1!4
15
J 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2!o
2I havenminbk,~kr.dauingttrcfurlrnlohpqio401
22 shwdownptriod?
2.3 A No,butIthinkthat’swhueHarold-oneof
2:4 Harold I&es’ people  used to sit, instead of Lcon’s.
25 Q okay. Andofcourse, Mlnessartialemployccswcrc

I Pa@ 5.
1 notthcrcduringth~
2 AWRight
3 Q Andintemswuepsad;istbatconect?
4 A Ihat’s-
5 MR WISENBERO:  'Yes, dam?
6 A JUROk  y&n having  a probb  with
7 Monica~.~Isthissupposcdbbeherin
8 thisdarkahahw?
9 JURORS: Yes. Yes.

11D AJUROR:  You~C8dts4ck
1 1 BY MR. WEENBERG:
1:2 QRighLThC-

1 1:3 A YOUCan’tSCC~~thtICgUhrpictUrt,cithcr.
ldI Q  Yah It’snotafhmtalphotoin~orighal.
1:5 Andthcseoriginalsareupbzc,andthegnmdjunnsarc
l(6 frcctoamwpandlookatthcmonanybxeak
1’7 Let’s take a look at EB-8.
IIB A Mm-hmm.
I!9 Q You’rcinthatpictmahoontheright,withtk
2(3 President and Gxrge Stcphi?nopoulos,  and -
2:I A  Gcnts@in&
z2 Q lbat’sGcncSpcrlingwh&kindof-
z
21
2:

Page 54
1 ARight
2 Q AndIsuth&sgcncralagnuncntwiththat
3 pl%po&ion.
4 ARighL
5 Q YouhavcscenhapicWcalotonlV.
6 A Yes.
7 Q Whcnyuusawhu,didywaytoyoursclf,“1
8 rarranha~thutpasanam&tingthR!pasoa”-ootby
9 thcaamtMonicaLewinskyl
.O A No.
,1 Q Okay. AU rightie. Let’s take alook atEF+7.
2 A CanIbringthcm-
3 Q Yeah. Ob,ycs.  Yeah. Bringtlxnascloseasyou
4 want AndIthinkI,cxtnopccatefrommycopics.
s Tak a look at&-7.
6 A Yes,sir.
7 Q Andwchavcrcasontobclicvcthatthisis-asa
8 mattuoffact,lctmcjustsmt&thatfromyou.  Asyouam
9 Ml, on the originals, you’ve got a date on the back, and
P that says I7 November ‘95; is that uxnxt?
I A Ib’fm-hmm,  ‘Ihat’s  right before I - right before I
2;rw
:3 Q You said you left about December Und, correct?
I4 A hh-hmm.
J Q Thtrtwcretwofurlowhs,weretbxnot-two

1 A Talking.
6 Q -lcaningagainstthdcskwithapapcrun&
5 hisam?
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Page 5:

1 A Yeah, he’s  one of our primary budget guys.
2 Q Okay. And then over on the left -
3 A This - that’s  - he works in - it was Leon’s

4 press guy, Barry Toiv.
5 Q Okay.
6 A  AndthatmustbeMonica
7 Q You can’t see it very well in the  copies, but
8 there’s  an arm shooting up. It’s very lightly copied. Fo
9 tboscofyouwbohavecopies,rightnuttoMs.Iminskyis
0  anarm. Itlookslikesomebodyistryingto-
1 A changethechannel.
2 Q Change the channel.
3 A  &tUl-LltheVOlUmUp.
4 Q And again, this brings back no Mmofies of
5 Ms. Lcwinsky - nothing remarkable -
6 A No.
7 Q -abouther?  Shejusthappenstobeinapicture
8 with you; is that fair?
9 A  Ydl.

0 Q Okay. Take a look at the next one. That’s EB-9.
,l You’re not in this picture. W’s  tbc president posing with
2 Ms. Lewhsiq.  Do you have any recollection of that - of
3 witnessing  that event?
4 A No.
5 Q Okay. 1 don’t know why you would.  EB-IO is almost

Pw 58
I identicaL  Idon’ttbinktkgrandjumrsbavethis.  And1
2 take it you have no recollection of that?
3 A No,1 don’t
4 Q Wboisthqmmintheback?
5 A That’s  Barry Toiv, who is now in the - the ckput~
6 presssaxtary,wbowasL#npaaetta’spresspcrsollwhQbe
7 washrc.
8 Q Okay. Lct’stakcalookatEB-11.
9 A hhhnm.
0 Q &ah, you’n  not in that picture; is that UuTect?
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
D
1
2
3
4
5

A That’s  camct.

Q Ifwetakalookatthcback,it’sthtsametime
frame-sameday,17Novun~1995;isthatcorrcct?

A  YCS.

Q AndItakcft,thacartthousandsofthcse,
probably hmdds oftlmxuad  tukm tImu$mut a E’mikit’r
tUXt#WRCCt?

A Yes. The photographers follow tht President
evq&nz. ‘Ihzytakc-ImcaqI’dhatetotcllyouhvow
manvp~buttbcyjusttaLe.you)moow,n=ally-yw
kXKIW.Wb3tCVUlllrmbaIUSCWOUldbC~~daestimatc,~ther

than an over&mate.

Q T’hisisapictureofthcPnzsidentand
Ms.L,cwinsky. Heappcarstobclookingatherin
this shot; is that correct?

I don’t know what he’s looking at
Okay. lXs doem’t  bring back any memories to you?
No.
All right_ EB-121
Right
Asimihrskmt.  hkhwinkyappcarstobereding
something.
Mm-hmm.
And the President and Mr. - Toiv?
Barry Toiv, right

1 A

2 Q
3 A
4 Q
5 A
6 Q
7 from
8 A

9 Q
0 A
1 Q
2 A
3 Q
4 name ulhown,  last llallx unknown?
5 A” I don’t blow who it - is that somebody works at
6 the White House?
7 Q No, FNU stands for “first  name unknown,” and -
8 A Oh,oh
9 Q - and LNU is “last name unknown.” It’s a law
0 cnforccnnmt-it’scoptalk.  Youdon’tknowt&pcrson?
I A  Idon’treqgnizhim.  ImightknowhimifIsaw
2 himfromthefblt.
3 Q Okay. Ithinkit’saslqandwc’vcseenhcnina
4 previous photo, but from the back also.
5 A Okay.

- axe perhaps looking in her direction?
I don’t know who this other person is.
There’s  a unidentified female, FNU LNu - fti

Page 5!

Page 60
1 Q Let’s take a look at EJ3-13.
2 A Mm-hmm.
3
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Q You’rebackinthatone;isthatcorrcct?
A That’s xx%
Q Somcpcop~earewatching-appearto’bcwatchiq

i&vision$t.@twIW?
A Yeah, ana eating pizza
Q ~righL’ThePresidentiscatingpizza

Everyoncelscappearstobclookingat~scrccqis
that CoxTcct?

A That’s comzct.
Q Do you have any xec&xtion of&z eating pizza

during that period?
A  I’mstxcwcdid,bccaux?tkthcwasclod8odwc

had to order in, and so we probably did.
Q All right. ‘Ihe  last, but not least, another

~~/pizza  shot. Again, that’s you?
A Mm-bmm. Sperling, Harold I&es, the l+csi&nt, and

it looks like the same shot of Ms. Lcwinsky.
Q- Okay. And that’sapersonwehadn’tidcntifqzl

that’s in - or maybe you did, and I just wasn’t listening.
In both 13 and 14, the personwho’s  -

A It’s Harold I&es. I can tell because he’s  bald
likeIamintkba&

Q Okay. Andthat’sMr.Ickes.  None oftbcsesavea
Page 57 - Page 60



Page 6
Mdti-Pagem

1
I

I
I memory-jogging function for you; is that correct - witl
2 regard  to Ms. Lewinsky?

3 A No. But I absolutely promise you you can show me a
4 picture of whoever the intern that was wvering for me was,
5 and I wouldn’t - I probably wouldn’t nmgnizc  that, either.
6 Q Okay. You don’t remember qthing  about - let’s
7 talkaboutthcpcrsonintbepi~whoI’vtidcntificdas
8 Monica Lcwinsky.  You don’t mnanbu  anything special about
9 her interaction with the President?
0 A No.
1 Q You don’t remember if anybody said - and these
2 questionsaremeanttobeverybroad,inthesensethat-
3 f&lfrecatanytimcyouncedtoto-ifyouneedtotakea
4 break,ifyouneedtojuststandupandwalkaround-
5 A I’m fine.
6 Q You don’t reLuemberanybodysayingL7nythingahout
7 tbeintcractionofeithcrMs.Lewin&y-thispcrsonintbc
8 picture, or any kind of intern or low-level staffer - you
9 don’t remember hearing any scuttlebutt about interactio:
o between the President and somebody like that during tht
1 furlough period?
2 A No.
3 Q Okay. No, you do not remember?
4 A No, I do not remember.
5 Q Okay.

Page 63
1 A No.
2 Q Did you know wire her conoeCtion  was that beiped get
3 her an intern job?
4 A I’ve read that in the paper.
5 Q Again, don’t care about that.
6 A No.
7 Q Unlessyoureadinthepaperthatitwas
8 Wahcr Kayt and you remem- “Oh,  yeal& walta Kay
9 called me about her,” or something like that.
0 A Right. No.
1 Q Okay. I take it, you didn’t know where her work
2 stationwas?
3 A No.
4 Q Itakeit,ycnrcan’tmcallhowoftenyousawkr
5 whenshewasanintem?
6 A No, I cannot
7 Q Doyoukr~~anythingaboutberehangefmmb&ga~~
8 intern to going to Off& of Legislative Affairs?
9 A No.
0 Q Youknownothing whatsocvaalxXItllertarureinth:
1 Office of Legislative Affairs?
2 A cNo=ponW
3 Q I’m not suggWing  that you might
4 A Yes. But-butIleameditwhenIwas
5 chief of staff.
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Page 6;
1 A It’s not I don’t remember. I just - I didn’t
2 hearit
3 Q Right. You didn’t see it, you didn’t htat it
4 fusthand,  secondhand, any hand?
5 A Ididn’tseeit,hearit,orthinkit.
6 Q Okay. Do you know anything about who hired
7 MonicaLcwinskytobeanintern?
6 A  I’vereadsomeahiffnowinthepaper,youlcnow.
9 Q Okay. Unless I specifically  indicate, you know,
D thatIwal¶tyoutosayWrmeGngbasedorlwhatyou’vertad,
1 youcan assume that any of my qutstions  don’t  include what
z you’ve read in the paper.
3 A Okay. Ijustdon’twanttomakethemistakeofnot
4 telling the absolute -
5 Q No, no, I understand that And that’s why I’ll
5 make it - I’ll try to make it easier for you by saying 1%
7 notintemstedinwhatyoureadinthepapem-
9 A Okay.
9 Q -unksssmdhingyouItadintbcpapaorsawin

) the paper triggered an independent earlier memory.
I A Okay.
2 Q So aside from what you’ve heard or mad in the
5 press, do you know who hired Lewinsky?
I A No.
I Q Did you have anything to do with hiring her?

Pagcbn
I Q Okay. Let’s talkabout that. Let’s bmakitdown.
2 Andagain,wedon’tcamaboutwhat’si.ntkoewspapcrs,
3 except for the quaIifieations I’ve told you about earlier.
4 A Okay.
5 Q OurbestknoW&lge-ourinvestigatcx8ha~
5detumn&as~theycanrigbtrKrwtb8t8hestarttd
7 workinginle@ativr.afhtirsaboutNovembertbe26th,ro
S it’slikerightbefarcyou’veleft_youknow-kssthana
3 month before you leave; is that ameet?
1 A Mm-htnm.
t Q Youhavetoanswcr “Yes” or ‘No.”
1 A Yes. I’m sorry.
I Q That’s okay. ‘Ihat’s  all right %
I colltcmporaneously,youknewnothingofhtrjobin
5 legislative affair87
5 A No,Ididnot.
r Q Sineetbcn,youkaveleamed,throu&yourchiefof
1 staff position, that she worked in legislative affairs; is
r thatcorrect?
) A That’s c~rrcct
I Q Have you heard anything about what happmcd  to

! herinlegislativeaffairs? Thatktosay-again,1
I don’tcareaboutthtp~-youknow,wiryshegat
1 transferred out of legislative affairs, who got lrr
i the job in legislative affairs.

Page61-Page64
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Page 6!
1 A Two different questions.
2 Q Yeah.
3 A  Idonotknowwhogotherthzjobin
4 legislative affairs. I lizard why she got transferred
5 out of legislative affairs.
6 Q Okay. And what is it that you beard?
7 A I heard that she hung around the Oval Office
8 toomuch.
9 Q Andwhotoldyouthat’ifyoucanxccall?
0 A ThcPxsidcnt
1 Q Now,didheindicatethathewastheont
2 thathad-

3 A JUROR:  Who told you that?
4 A JUROR we didn’t  hear that
5 THEwITNEsS: ThcPresident
6 BY MR.  WISBNBERG:
7 Q Okay. Didkimiicatethatkwastheoaewhohad
8 kr moved because she was hanging around too much?
9 A Hedidnot. He-
D Q Okay. Go ahead. I’m sony.
1 A He told me Evelyn Lieberman did.
2 Q Okay. And do you mmcmbez when k told you this?
3 A  Yes.

4 Q Okay. Can you tell us about that.

5 A Itwasinthelate summer or early fall
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of last year.
Q Allright
A  h 199.7.

Multi-Page”” Erskine Bowle
5 Page 6’

1 was Monica Lwinsky - who ~4 to work at the  White  House:
2 that Evelyn - Evelyn Lieberman, he said “Evelyn” -- thou@
3 she hung around tk Oval Office too much and transferred he
4 to the Pentagon.
5 He told me that she was -- I thought be said
6 “related to,’ but k may have said “nzfencd  by” - a good
7 friend and supporter of his; that he - she was a friend c
8 Betty’s;cklshewaslmhappywhenskwasworkingand
9 wsnttdtocambackandworkattbeou)B;andcouldwc

I0 take a look And I said, “Sure.”
1 1 Q Okay. Did he say who the supporter was?
1 2 A He did not, to the best of my knowledge.
1 3 Q Did k say anything other than Evelyn had her moved
1 4 out because rbt was bang@ around tk Ov6l OfGcc  I00  much?
1 5 A Be did - he did not, to the best of my knowledge.
1 6 Q Did hc indicate that he thought it was unfair
1 7 that Evelyn had moved her out? Or an overxaction tlxx
1 8 Evelyn Lieberman had had hex moved out?
1 9 A I don’t think so.
20 Q Did he specifically tell you, “I don’t want her
2 1 back in the White House,” itself, or was itjust that hz
22 said, Tet’s  see if we can get her into OEOW”)
23 A Idon’t xmcmberhimtellingmekdidn’twantha
24 in the White House.
25 Q But you do remember that he specifically said

1 Page 68
1 “Let’s  see if we can get her into OBOB7
2 A  Y&,I&.  Yes.
3 Q Okay. Getting rid of somebody who was hanging
4 aroundt&0val0ff-ioetoomuch-thatw0uldn’tsbrilceyw
5 asanythingwrongwiththat’KWreef?
/6 A No. Ithqqensfi’omtimctotime.  Andthis
7 happens - you Gow, it doesn’t happen kpcntly, but i
8 happcnsfromtimctotimc.  Wehadareally-sam&odyI

,9 tboughtwasareallyfiDcwamau WhOWidC&lygottn%llSfCfXX
UD out not, you know, six months or so ago.
1 1 Q For that reason?
1:2 A Yeah Andit’s-she’sawondcrfutperson.  I
1:3 mean-but~‘sjust-youknow,the~bevidentlyrrmst
ld4 havctboughtskwashnnginguouDdthcovaloffiiroomuch
1:5 Q Okay. AndIdon’twanttoknowwkthanamcis,
I(6 unlessskhasanythingtod4withourcese.  Asfarasyoli
1’7 know, does she have anything to do with -
IIB A No.
l!9 Q - Monica Lcwinsky or Kathleen Willey or tk
21II Paula Jones &?
2.I A No.
2:2 Q Okay. Did the President say, if you can recall -
2:1 you mentioned that she was eithez related or close with a
218 supporter of his; is that wrrczt?
2!5-

Page 66

Q In 1997. Okay. Prior to that time, had you ever

hcardtbznameMonicaLcwinsky?
A Not-c&I’m-I’msureIhad,becaustsht

workcdinI4xm’sofliccwhenIwastlmxeasdcpulychiefof
ptaff SoIprobablyhcanibaname,butIdidn’thaveany
recallofit

Q Okay. No particular matter of substance
involving Monica Lcwinsb until late summcr%arly fall
of 1997, coinxt?

A That’s  correct
Q dlri&  Justtellusabout-thistakesmeout

of tht natural progi&ion of my outline.
A hISOIry.
Q But nexrthcless, tell us about that Why don’t

you tell us about that now - evqthing  you remember
about this.

A Aboutthe-
Q ThisconvcrsatbwithtbeRcsidentinlatcsummcr

and fall of ‘97 - and with anybody else.
A  Itwasvexyshort.  ItwasjustthePresidentandI

in the oval Office.
Hetoldmethattkrcwasayoungwoman-hername A I said I thought he said “related to.” He may&we

Page 65 - Page 68
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said “referred by.” I don’t - I don’t know.
Q Okay. And friends with Betty?
A Right

Page 6

Q And that she’s friends with Betty. Did be indical
to you in any way that be’s making tbis F#lucst for Betty?
In other words, Betty wants this done or tbe friend wants
this done. Or was just in passing mentionin&  “She’s  friends
with Betty. She’s referred by this supporter. See if yol
oa get her into OEOB:  Do you understand the distinction
I’m making?

A Yeah, He didn’t say -buthedidn’t-Imean,I
wiMto&slUeIsay -notuseyourwoz&bbutuse-I
thir&thebestasIrecalI-ixcauseI’vethoughtabout
this a lot.

Imean,Ithinkwhathesaidisshchadbecn
transferred to the - to the Pcntagtm because Evelyn thought
she hung around the Oval Office too much. But she wz
unhappy~andwantcdtocambackandworkintht~,
andeouldwetakealook,youknow.  AndIthinkthatwas
it I don’t think he said anything else.

Q Okay. AII right.
A He may have, but that’s aII I remember.
Q Okay. AndifIaskyouageneralqtmzstionandtben

ask you some more specific, it’s not because wt don’t bcliew
you It’s baxuse sometimes when you ask a witness more

236
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19 Page 71
1 thathemadethisrequesttoIIleaftt?rthemeeting.
2 Q Okay. It was one request, in other words?
3 A 1 b&eve so.

te 4 Q Do you nxall anything about that meeting?
5 A No. I have lots of different  meetings with the
6 President every day. If -- if I knew wbat tht subject of tbc
7 tbcmeetingwasor~the&ywas,Icouldprobably~

U 8 a lot about meeting.
9 I just -just you know, not knowing what tht

1 0 subject is -wbetheritwasontkbudgetorwWbcritwas
1 1 allsomuh@clsc-youknow,hfi&astpolicyorromcthing-
1 2 Icouldxecallalotaboutit.  ButI-Ijustdon’t-you
1 3 know,sinccIbavesomanycl&reat~andthis~
1 4 justiszt~oneoffxequest-
I5 Q Sure. DoyourememberwMberitwasamorning,
1 6 afterlloon,eveniIlgmacting?

Is17 A IreaUydon’t
1 8 Q Anything about the request that struck you
1 9 asunusual?
20 A No,becauseh=hasmadesimiIarreques@
2 1 illtbepast.
22 Q About people who a~ unhappy wfr=n they are and
23 want to be transferred?

: 2,4 A or people who, you know, ht’s  intxested in, you
2.5 know, who want to go worksomwhcretlstorCxmEwork

cl Page ‘1,
at the White House.

a : Q Butintermsofwhatyou’venparOtdwhatyou
l%member,  this didn’t  alarm you, umQL1 yoy ar anything?

A No, not even a IittIe bit.
Q Okay. ThtfactthatitwassomebodywhoEvelyn

t thoughtwas~arotmdtoonluc4andbewantstobring
themback,atlcastalittle&scr-drtRcsicknt,thatis

9 1 -thatdidn’tbotheryou.  I’mnotsugge&ngyoushouId
ll ! be. I just wondered -

11 A No, no, and I’m not sug&ting  I am, either.
I 1. Q Yeah.

1: A No. AsI-itdidn’t  Inxan,itrealiydidn’t,
1: youknow. Iffhad-andIdon’tnmcmbcr dOingit-
11 wouldhavcthoughtthiswasa-youhxnv,theniaxor
l! a relative of a real good friend, and maybe that person
l( wasups&  ButI-Idoa’trememberstoppingandthinLing

?4t 1: OfthaL
11 Q Sum. Idon’tbaveawatcb,sounyonewbowantsto
I! StopmCCanstopmC wbcnevatkywallt -whcaevatlEtilx
2( is appropriate.
21 DoyOu xmcmbcrifyoutookanynotesaboutthis?
2; A Idon’tthinkIdid.
z
2d
2!

Page 71
1 specifc things, it wiII jog a memory. That’s all.
2 A Yeah I’m - I’ve  only heard this woman’s name
3 couple times, and I -andIwanttobesure-
4 Q Yeah

5 A I don’t want to, you know, say anything wrong.
6 Q  DoyourecaUwhetherornothetoldyouthathe
7 thought-wCIl&metlytobecaRfulhere.
8 DOpldWbCthMOrU~iUthiSCOU-tiOIl

9 theF?txidentsaidthath%s.Lewins~thoughtithadbee
0 unfairhowshchadbecnmovedouttheWhitcHousc7
1 A  IreaIIydon’t nmcmber  anything other than what
2 have told yoi
3 Q What you’ve said. Okay. What did you do to
4 cffwte the Resi*t’s  desires?
5 A ‘I%eR&lent’sZmly&sixebetoldmewaseould~
6 takealook AndIdidwbatIdo-bavedoneotbcrtimcs
7 wbaithePresidentbasaska3metodosimilartbingsandWhl
8 Idowitheverypersonnelthing: Ihandleditinavery
9 routinemanner. IwentandtoldJobnPodesta-who’smy
0 &putywbobatldlestbat-exactlywbatIwastold,t43tbe
1 best of my knowledge, and that was it.
2 Q Okay. Was this an or&em  request, or was this
3 partofscveraltbingsonapa&ulardaythePrcsidcntWas
4 asking you to do?
5 A I believe this was after a me&x and I stated
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Q Ifyoubad,prcsumably,tkywouldbavcbcenfound
in response to our subpoena - I

A Absolutely. I
Page 69 - Page 72
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Q- andtunxdovcrtous?
A Yes.

Page 7:

Q And you wouldn’t have those; somebody eke at the
White House have those notes - is that correct?

A Yeah Idonothavethem.
Q Ifthzyevenexist.
A AndIdon’tthinlcIhadthem,yeah
Q Is the any document you’=  aware of that could

help pinpoint whzn this discussion was?
A  IfIhadit,orifIknew,Iwouldabsolutely

tell you-
Q Okay. Just-thebestyoucandois

late summer-early fall?
ARight

Q  Allright.  YoutookittoPodesta  Andwhatdid
hedo?

A I don’t know.
Q All right  You never got any feedback from him?
A No. But I - but I don’t normally ask for fecdbacl

onanythinglibethat.  Ijust-onall-wtrethcrit’s
6xnningfmrpaSeoatororaCongressnan ortkpresidentor
from somebody making a requcs4 I just pass it off, and it’s
not my nqwnsibility.

Q Andthiswouldn’tbeoneofthtzkindofrequcsts
thatyoutalkedaboutcarlicrthatyouwouldexpectittok

Page 74
accomplished and you to hear about it?

A  WeIl,I-youknow,Isaidexpectittobe
accomplisM,butIdon’thavetogctarepo~ba&
you know -

Q Okay. Right
A -youlmow,onwha~theassignmentis.

Ifit’s,youknow-whenSheilaJacksonLctcalledm
tl-lcotherdayarldmidsbewantedtogoontbeAfrieatrip,
and Sylvia hia&zwswasin&argeofthat,youknow. Itold
that to Sylvia, but I didn’t expect Sylvia to get back and
ttllmthatShcilaJ~Lctactuallygottogoontht
Africa trip.

Q Yeah. Imeant tht qucstiontobeinclusive. You
didn’texpcditto~sometGgthatyouwantalaceuqlishcc
andgotarcportofiit.

Itakeit,thcaresomethingsyoudowant
nzport back on, but this wasn’t important enough to get I
report back.

A  IwantedJohntolookinto.  Ifitmadesense,he
could hc do it; if it didn’t make sense, he didn’t have to
do it.

Q I might have asked this in a slightly different
way: You didn’t perceive that you wit getting any kind of
secretmessageorimplicitmessagefromtkResidartthatk
dictn’treallywantyoutodothis;kwasLindofmakinnthc
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Page 7!
request, but nzally, don’t work too hard on this, or anything
like that?

A I didn’t pick up any signals. If he didn’t want me
to do is I would have never told Podesta,  you know. I just
passeditalongtohim,likeIwouldintheordinarycourse.

Q Okay.
A WhichIhavedonemanytimesinthepast.
Q_--
A It would be unusual if I did anything else.
Q Okay. Id’sgo  back foraminute.  Youranswuwas

you had no contunporaaa3u3 infornh30  about bow Ms. Lminsky
purchased htr job in legislative affairs, correct?

A I have none, and had none, and I don’t
still have any.

Q-Now,how~gdintothisarcawas,Ihadasktdyou
about what you knew how sk got transferred from legislative
affairs to tlk2 Pentagon.

Didyoukaranythingfmmanybodyelse,otkrtban
tht President, about how and why she.got transferred -
again, excluding the newspapers?

A No.
Q Didyouknowauythingattktimeorkaranything

aboutbawarkkbits~sbewasinlegislativeafhirs?
A No.
Q And have heard nothing since that time, 0th~  than

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
D
1
2
3
I
5
6
7
B
9
3
I
2
3
I
5

the media?
Acorrect

Page 76

Q  Givemejustamomenthexc.  Youranswersare
cau.&lgabout80questionsnottobeaskcd.  Sothisis-

A -YOuC8naSk~~yqutstions.
Q  No,no. I’mjust-thcarca&tofpartkuh

aacsdlatdon’t~~tobc~rmymort.
Who would be tht person who - obviously,

EvdyllLidWUWWoUldhlVebaen&pu@ChiCfofSUlffWiXl
skmadcthatdumniMtioatomoveMoaica~. would
thatbeatypicalforsomebodyinthatpositiontotakethe
chxmination to move somebody out?

A  Evuy-cvuymanagerhandlcsthtjobalittlebit
difTerently. Again, I know all of tht grand jurors who -
whohWewo&edoutsidetkhamekBow~youkaow,~
youcanhaveamanagerinthesamehnetioqandtbey%
goingtobandlethejobdifTaWlythaatho~whobad
that same job before. They’re not goipg to do things~jusi
tficsame.

I’m  not surprised that Evelyn would do some$ing
likethis  I’mnotsumIwouldhavedoneintksamway,
justlikeIdon’tmanageintbessmcwayLcondoes,butwe
have the same exact job.

Q You say ~OU’IC  not sure you would have done it the
-way. Doestbatme&justintumsofwhowouldhave-

Page 73 - Page 76
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Page 7;
made the decision, or whether or not you would have taken as
drasticastep?

A Well, I don’t know if it even was a drastic step.
You know, transferring to tbz Pmtagon is not the end of the
world, I don’t believe. ‘Ilxrc  might be a lot of ptoplc that
would like to be transferred to Pentagon today.

so again, I - you know, I didn’t - what is
your question?

Q That’s Kmething  that’s Often  asked.

A  No,IjustwanttomakesureIunderstand
Q Okay. I didn’t mean to imply that that was a

&asticaction. IgucsswhatIwasinquiringwas,itmigbt
have ken done organizationally a ditTizutt  way. If you were
~youmightnothavebecntbcpersontomakeadeoision
like that Is that all you’re saying?

A  Right.
Q Okay. You’ve never discussed this with

Evelyn Lieberman? Obviously, you didn’t at the time,
but you’ve never discussed it since then with her, is
that correct?

A That’s corn
Q Other &II the discussion you have mentioned,

have you ever had a discussion with tk President about
Monica Lewinsky - any other conversations?

A  Yes.
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Page 78
Q Okay. Tell us about those.
A Okay. ‘Ilxmhavebeentwo,otherthantheoneI

justmentioned.
Q Okay.
A OnewasinJanuaryofthisyear-som&nebehvem

tk4thandtbe2Oth. AndIcan’ttellyouanyrnomclosely
becaumIdcm’tknow.  ButIeamcbackfromvacationonthe
4th,andthe2OthiswhenIfustheardaboutthisstuff.

IwasintheOvalOfficewithtkPm&ient  He
askcdmeifImmmbaulMonicaLcwiaskyumiaaldrhcwasa
~~womanwhouscdtoworkinIcg.affairs-wfiichI
didn’t  know before.

Used to work in leg. affairs, who Evelyn had
transferred to the Pentagon because she hung around the
Oval Office too much - or because she thought she hung
around the Oval Office too much.

Andthatshehadfoundajobinthz-&private
sector, and that she had listed John Hilley as a reference,
andcouldweseeifhecould mcommend her, if asked

I said back to him, you know, “I’m sum John would
mcommend&,butitwil.lbebascdon,youknow,whatever
her job performance was.” And he said, “Fine.”

AndIwentandhandedthattoJohnP~asI
ncnmaliy would do, and I don’t know what  happaml a!lu that

Q Okay. John Podesta never gave you any feedback

Pagem Erskinc Bowlcs
Page 79

1 on that?
2 A I don’t  know  if John - I don’t how anything about

3 what John did on that, no.
4 Q Okay.
5 A But - but again, that’s not unusual. It would be
6 unustiifkdid.
7 Q Doyouremcmkrif-andagain,tb.isisanexamplc
8 wbcrc you’ve giva.t  an 8nsmu, butI’mgoingtoa&amore
9 specific question.

10 DoyourecaBJohnPodestaoranyoneelsecoming
:I backtoyouandsaying,“Billeywilldoit,butksaysak
.2 really didn’t perform very well’?
.3 A No.
4 Q And that’s somthing, being so recent, you would
s probably mrn&xzrifhehadsaidtoyou?
6 A  Yeah.
7 Q Ifhefoundtbatout,wouldyoubavewantedhimto
8 dotellyou-Podesta-ifhefoundsomethmglikethat
9 out? HegocstoHillcy,Hillcysays,“I’Ildoifbutbythc
10 way, she didn’t perform well7
:1 A No. I’dwanthimtilxmdM,ycn&o~,andnot
2 -andforBillarynottowritetk mcommendation,ornot
:3 give a reummm&tion.
‘4 You know, that’s - you know, it’s like - I’ll
.5 giveyouanexample. Iwasaslcedbyafatkrwho’sagocd
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Page b.
ftiendofmineto-torecommcad hiaaonforajobattk
DepartmcntofJustice,workingfor,Ithir&~deputy
solicitor general - I forget his n8mc.

AndIcalledhimIup,andIsaid,“Look,Iknow
thiskid.  Be’sagreatkid’  Yathxnv,“Iliknbisfatber
alot An~you~,Iknowyou’relookingathimfatGs
job,andIjustw+aiycmtokncnvthatItbinkhighly
ofhim.”

Andksaid,“Ersk&doesthatmeanyuuwant
metohimhixn?”  Isaid,“AbsohrteIyn& Whatitnrans
is,Iwantyouto~~he’sagoodki4cmdIwantyouto
himthebestpersonforthejob,period.  Andifthisguy
is not it - ”

Hesaid,“Well,wouldyoutellmifyoureaBy
wantedmetohirehim’l”  Iaaid-Isaid,“No.  WhatIwould
tellyouis,hirethebestperson,butIwantyoutoknow
Ulatis~thatI-youlaKnv,Ilike.”

Butthat’sjusttkwayIam.  Imean,Ibelieve
there’s-Ithinkyouknowthis-arightwayandwrong
way. indIet-Iw$daevaukmxmbodytomakca
xtxcmmmdatian  thy didn’t feel comfortable  with.

Q Okay.
A All right? And John Hilley would tell you that.
Q AndItakeit,notonlydidPodestanotgetback I

toyouwithanyixlfomlaticmlikeI’ve&ui~butnobody  1
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else did either?
A No.

Page 8

Q Okay. Was this request that the President made
of you, tclIing you that this person had listed  Hilley,
remMing you of the Evelyn story, seeing if Hillcy could
writehera ncOmmendatiOIl--WaSthiSanUnusualtype

quest from the President?
A No, it wasn’t. He’s asked me to recommend othe

pcopleinthc~-~whichI’ve~happytocitberdowhea
itwas-wknIlmcwtkmpuxmallyortohandlcinthe
appropriate way.

Q Okay. But bezels a situation wkm k’s not asking
you to recoaMypd You’ve got a pczson  who, in every job
she’s  had at tk White House or Pentagon, is a xclativel~
low-level person, and k’s asking you to have this fell01
make tk ncommndation.

Is tkxc any - given tk incredibly high level
you’re at - you’re tk - basically, you’re tk chief of
stafftotkI%esidentoftkUnitedStates. Andso-

A It’s not 8s high 8s you might think.
Q We’renot  then% You are.
ARight.

Q IsthissomethingforthisPItsidenfinhis
nlationship with ~0% that’s at all out of tk ordinary?

A It’s  r&y not, you know. If he - you know, if
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Page 82
bCt%kSUXlC&hgOf%UXbOdyOr-yoUkCUlW,I’VCSmrllhU
do,youknow,somanycxtxao&iirythiDgslikcthisthat
it’s not unusual for him. It mi8ht be unusual  for other
people you know, but not for this guy.

I-k-krcallygoesout-kcaresjust
as much about tk pfzoplc  that are htrt (indicating), as hr
does-asamattcroffad,kcaresnxxcaboutthcpcoplc
there  (indi&ing).

An& you how, again, if I had thought anything -
and I don’t mbcr &inking this - but, you know, I would
havctboughtthatmaybeoDeofhisfricnds-youknow,this
&xtdbuddy‘OfhiswaSm8dbecausehiSdaughta~Ottnated

badlyorbisrclativcgottrcatcdbadlyatthcwbitcHousc
rrdwantatmakenqcthnttbcygotr ~tioqbasalon
thCkWorkpC!d~ andnotonhan&amuodtkOval
Office.

But I don’t lemcmbcr thinking that.
Q othtrthan-

A I hadn’t stopped - tried to stop to think about.
I just processed it. I handed it off.

Q Sure. One of many things given to you in the day
to do?

A By a million different people. Not - that’s an
exaggeration - by lots of different people.

Q Now,  did k say anything other than private

Erskine Bowles
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1 sector? Did k mention where - the city or -
2 A

3 Q
4 A

5 Q
6 A

7 Q
8 A

He did not
Didn’t mention who might be helping her?
He did not.
Okay. You said there were two other conversations.
YeS.
A Can you tell us tk second one.
Oh,tksecond-andthat’s-thesearethe

9 onlyones-wasthedaythattk-thiswholethingbroke
0 inthencwspapcr.
1 Q Okay. -Tk Washington Post story?
2 A  ?bcwa~hiq$mPo~t&ny.  set,tiWwastbe21st;
3 isthatrighU
4 Q  Yes.

5 i AndIma5withthePrcsidentwithmyhvo&puties
6 caehmorningatapproximatcly9o’clock.  Andwtupdatchixt
7 on~‘sgoingoaintbcworld~kwcnttobcd,and
8 wfiatwtplantodothatdayandwhatwtsctw~gup
9 intheifutu,le.

0 Andasyoucaninqine,thiswasancxtraordi&ly
1 busytimekcausewchadtkstateoftbcuaioneomir,gup,we
2 hadthcbudgetcomingup,wehadAmfat.  Ithinkthatwas
3 tbcdaykwascamingin-OritlaaykvebccnNetanyahu.
4 But one of tk two were coming in that day.
5 And this was tk day this huge story breaks.

Andtbethnxofus~intogchr-SylviahMtkws,
Page 84

John Podesta,  and m - into tk Oval Office, and tk
Residentwasstandingbehindbisdcsk

Q Aboutwkttimeofdayisthis?
A This is appr~ximatcly km.i.n  ffie nmming,  or

i§Omceng-y~uknOw,inthatarta
Andklookcdupatusandksaidtk~thing

hesaidtotkAmcricanpcople. Hcsaicl,“Iwantyouto
knowIdidnothavescxualrclati~pswiththiswoman
hhicaLcwin&y.  Ididnotaskaoybodytolie.  Andwkltk
facts come out, you’ll understand”

Q Allright  Whatelsedidksay?
A  Thatwasyouall. Ima&arcsponsc,butk-
Q Okay. And what was yourrtsponse?
A 1 said, "hfr.  President, I don’t know what the fact&

arc. Idon’tknowifthey’regood,bad,orindifF’~  But

~thcyart,yououghttogdthemout,dyouought
to get them out right now.”

Q Okay. What did ksay?
A I don’t think k made any xsponse, but k didn’t

disagnx with m.
Q And you’re remembering as best you cm his

I exact words?
I A As best I can recall. I can’t promise you that any
i oftkthingsI’vctoldyouareexactwords.  l%cy’rcqllto
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the best of my recollection.

Q Sure. Okay. Have you been pretty much -- I Iatow
00 some other things you’ve been - I Imow, for instance, OD
whitcwar&Madison Guarantynlati topics, you have tried to
insulate the people dding with that issue from the people
&aling  with the &y-today business of how the country gets
run; is that a fair statement?

A That’s 100 percent c0rrect.
Q Hastbcrebeznancfforttodotbatwitb

this also?
A Absdlutely. Otherwise, you could not do tbs

work of the people, if you let this creep throughout tbc
White House. It would be horrible.

Q Okay. Anddoesthatmcanthatyouarcpiettymuch
outofthelooponthis,intenasofda5sionmakiqabouthov
to respond to what we’ll call the Lcwinsky crisis?

A That’s c0rmct.
Q For instance, you don’t  engage in discussiws  wit/

Robert Bennett about this?
A No, I do not.
Q You don’t engage in discussions with David Readall

about this?
A No, 1 do not.
Q Do you engage in discussions with people like

I Rahm EmanucI,  Harold I&es, Mickey Kantor, Paul Be&,
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James Carville about this?

A None of the outsiders. Tht pC0ple inside the
WhiteHouse-Inxan,scm&maswharinthtmomingIpicl
upthcpaperandIrcadsomcth@and,youknow,Igucss
justIikeevayb0dyels;y0usay--Sxmxt&sit’strueand
somctimesit’snotbut,youknow,yuunraditandyousay,
“Good God.”

And,youknow,I’11saythatand_youlmow,and
we’ll shoot tht breeze  about it for a minute, but b&&s
tba<no-justtbestuffyoureadinthcpaper.

Q You are not a deci&nmaker in any way about  the
pOI.itical~ltgalrtsponsetOtW40&4Wi&4sis?

A No. IbeliexthatthcrightwayforaWhitcHousc
torespondtosomethhg-somcextmeousevcntisto
isolate it

Inthe-inthiscase,sinccthisisbeforethe
imiependent amuseA to isolate it in the legal department
and to only have those people that have to mpond to
questions from tbc press interact  with the pcoplc,  and the
lcgaIpcoplecanmakethcck&iouastowhattotcIIthcxu.

Thenxtofusougbttostayoutofitandstay
focussed on education, the eavimnmcnt,  you know, and try@
cmate some jobs.

Q I’m not saying that there would necessarily be
anything wrong  with this, but have you author&i auyhody ti

-Pager” Erskinc Bowles
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1 kak  any information within tk White House about any aspo~~
2 of tlx crisis?
3 A Not once - ever.
4 Q Okay. Your advice to the President - “Whatever
s tbefactsare,youneedtogettbemoutandgettbemout
6 right now” - in your opinion, has your advia bxn fohovred?
7 A In my opinion, tht President bad followed tbc
8 advice of his couriseI., which is probably better advia  thm
9 what I gave him.

10 Q Okay. His counstl being Kendall OT E&mett -
II or both?
I2 A  whocvcr-whickvc!roncofthostis-hsadling0is.
13 Q Okay. Allrigbt. But it isn’tthc  advice you
14 gave. Wbctlxryouradvi~isri&torwron&ithasn’tbcen
Is the advice  you gave; is that wrrect?
16 A  b’aSllOtt.kadVi~~~avt.
17 Q Did you ever talk to Marsha Scott about
18 MonicaLewim~?
19 A Idou’tthinkso.
20 Q okay. DoyouknowtbtMalicaImbhkywastalking
21 toh4admscOgmgldy!bmhfaytoSqkdaof’97,about
22 wbethaornotshecouldbebroughtbackintotbe-”shr;”
23 beingMonica_couldbtbroughtbeckintothcWhitcHouse
?4 or the OEOB?
.5 AWhen?
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Q Fr0mroughly-
A No. Tht ansWaiSll0.
Q Okay.
A Butshxaidshcwastalkingtolmvbcn~~

whm-justoutofintw3t?
Q L0tEjuStaSky0Uitthisway: D0yoUhavtarI)

kMWkdgeofuaniufcwioikybnt;wtoMllnhasalaailad
OffbUWCCZlh48ydZkptED~OfW~gcaisebrelrhto

theWhiteHouseoroEoB?
A No.
Q Andagaiu,I’llaskyoyasbcstyoucm,totryto

&up.
A No.
Q Our mv0stigatorS havC ru20ivcd ittf0rmati0n t0 tfii

tffecsandIthoughtitwasin~gi~tbatyouwcx
opaathgoaoactrac&cvcmthoughitwashricfly,andaU
youdidwastalktoMr.Podcsta  Youhavcaomamoryof
knowing anytlling tllat Marsha Scott was doing?

A No. Imean,butMarsha,youknow,hahrown
dimctlinetohRcsidcnfso-

Q Okay.. DidBetty Curriceveraskyoutocall
MarshaScottonMs.Lewinsky’sbehalf?

A Not to the beSt of my knowitdgc, no.
Q Ikuowyoudcm’thiowthatMarshaScoctwast&iq

toiler-
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Page 81 
A fight. 

Q - but do you know if anybody else was talking tc 
Ms.L3vin&yinthatgencraltimcfram--let’ssayspring 
through fall of ‘97 - about getting a job in the White House 
or the OEOB? 

A No. 

EZrskine Bowlc 
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Q ~youknowifanybodywaStalLingtoherinthr 
time f+amc about getting a job in the private sector? 

A No. Imean,IknowwbatInadintbcpapcr,but 
that’s all. 

Q Again, KWZ don’t care about that - 
A Okay. 
Q - unless we otbcrwisc indicate. 

I take it from your previous an==%You=v= 
inanyway~h4onic.aLcwi&ygdintothcWhitcHouse. 
I’m not talking about for a job, but simply access to the 
Wbitc House at any time after she was at the Pentagon? 

A I didnot. 
Q What de you know of your own & knowledge 

about any rwmantic, physical, or szxual actively of any kind 
between Ms. L.ewinsky and the Resident? 

A I know nothing about that. 
Q What you heard from any source - other than thz 

press - about any romantic, physical, or sexual activity 
bctwccn Monica Lcwinsky and tlx~ President? 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 

Page 9( 
Othzr than tbc plcss, I know nothing. 
Okay. Nobody - 
OtbcrtbanwbatthzPmsidcnttoldm- 
tight 
-wllichIrcportcdtoyouallcarIicr. 
okay. George stcphaqoulcts hasn’t calIed you up 

and said, “It rcalIy bappcncd”? 
A ~havdttdkCdtO~h,yOUknOW- 

Q Okay. I mean, that would just bc an cxamplc. 
Nobodyhascameuptoyouinthchallwayandsaid,”Look, 
this probably bappcncd,” or “It did bappcn,” or anything 
likethat? 

A Ihondydon’tthinkanybody-yOUknow,Idon’t 

knowanybodyrttbc_JVbircH~t5.mtknavsanythiagabouttk 
substance of tllis. d 

Q Okay. Have you seen anything or heard anything 
frolnanyaoureewhi4basedcalyourfullknowlad&has 
caused you to think - and hzrc I’ll include - I’ll includt 
the press, among other tilings. 

Have you seen anything or heard anything from any 
sounxwhi4t%edcmyourfullknowIedge#hascaustdyou 
think there may have been romantic, physical, or sexual 
activity between Ms. Lcwinsky and the Prcsidcnt? 

A Will you ask mc the question again? 
Q Youbd Haveyouseenanythingorheardanything 
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from any source which, bwd OII YOUI full knowledge - 

m7ylhiq you do - has cnllsai you think tbac may bavc bcrn 

romantic, physial, or sexual activity behveen Ms. Incinsky 
and the President? 

A And here, you include the press? 
Q Yeah 
A Allright. LetmesaywhatIthink. AllIcaIl 

tell you is: ‘Ihis guy who I’ve worked for looked me in the 
tye and said he did not have sexual relationships with ha. 

And if I didn’t believe him, I couldn’t stay. So 
I believe him. And therefore, I do not believe this type of 
innuendos I’ve xead in the press, and I definitely don’t want 
t0beliWetbem. 

Q Okay. The mason I included the pmss was I 
lnentionedearlierahouthowyoucanIeadsomethiDginthe 
pressthatwiIltriggeramemory. Audsomypointwas- 

A I have no - zero, nOthing. 

Q Okay. Other than what you’ve told us so far - I’m 
going to ask a hindsight question. 

Given what you’ve heard about the allegations now, 
is there. any event you otiginaUy did not think signiflczmt 
that you now think is significant - other than what you’ve 
already told us? 

A No. I told you - I told you about two routine 
things that I handled, and that’s all I know about this. 
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Page 91 
Q Youncvcrbadanydircctdiscussionswitb 

MonicaLcwmslqatanytimcaboutbcrlcavingtbc 
Wbitc House? 

A No. 
Q Far as you know, you% ncvu seen any gifts fron 

Monica L&risky to the Prcsidcnt? 
A Ihavcno% 
Q okay. ~youevcrnxallsccingh&micaLewinsky 

with t.L Pmsidcnt? 
A Well, 1% seen tlxzsc pictures, but other 

tbantbat,no. AndIsawthefilmon~tbatsbo~ 
hninacrowd. 

Q okay. 
A But that’s all 1% seen. 
Q But tbcrc’s absolutely no memory - and cvcn -: 

this you don’t really rcmcmber; you’ve just ban shown 
tbcpicturcs. 

A Right. 

Q ~sbewasnotapcrsonyouwcrcconsciousof- 
A Yeah, you could bavc - 
Q - when sht was working tbcrc? 
A You could bavc substituted any of the grand jurors 

in that picture, and I would bavc bad the same memory. ) 

Q Okay. Do you know Linda Tripp? 
A No. 

--__. _^ - __^_ Page 89 - Page 92 
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Page 93 
1 Q Can you tell us about, in general, your 
2 relationship with Vernon Jordan. 
3 A Xl-- T,...A”.. ;&. e “MA 4x-A nf m;n#- ” LIU”U ,“IULul 13 = 6uwu .l.r”U “A 11111-- 
4 Q You’ve known him for a while? 
5 A I’ve known him since I went to work at the 
6 White House 
7 Q '%!? or actually,'% 
8 A I’ve known of him for a long time, yes, sir. He’s 
9 beenarealheroofmine. 
0 Q How often do you talk with him, typically? 
1 A Oh, gosh, before this came up, a couple times 
2 awak 

3 Q Okay. And since this came up? 

4 A Ithinkonce. 
S Q Okay. What type of things do you typically 
x r,n .,hr...C9 D --YI: 
7 A Evmythingunderthemoon. Imean-Imean, 
8 Vernon is terrific, and he - you know, everything from 
9 fo~policytojokestogolfto-Imcasmrythin&to 
10 - you know, to stories about his days in the movement. I 
11 mean, Vernon is terrific. 
12 MR WISENBERG: &We We been 45 mhltes? DO yOU 

13 needtotakealittle- 
14 JuRoRs: Longer. 
Y MR. WISEZNBERG: Pardon? 

Page 94 
1 JURORS: Longer. 
2 mwrnmss: Wehave. 
3 MR WISENEIERG Okay. Shall we take a mini-bnzk? 
4 FOREPERSON: Mm-hmm. 
S MR WISENBERGZ Okay. What is it? How do you 
6 deft a mini-break? 
7 AJUROk %WCn minutes. 
8 bfR.wIsBNBBRG: Seven-we’regoingtotakea 
9 8even-minutemini-break 
.O FOREPERSON: Wait a minute. Wait. Hold it Tbat 
.1 didn’tcomeoutofmymouth. 
:2 MR. WIS’ENBERG: Oh, oh Sorry. I apologia?. I 
13 forgot the chain of comBland. 
14 FXXEPERSON: .A mini-break is lo minutes. 
15 MR WISENBEI& Okay. We’re going to take - and 
.6 that’susr-GrandJurystandardtirne-whichrne=.s~ 
.7 10 minutes isn’t always 10 nlinutts, se we’ll come get you 
18 THE wnm?ss: Okay. I’ll be out here. 
19 MR. WISENBERG: m right Thank you. 
!O (A break was taken from 12:15 p.m. until 
!l 12:26 p.m.) 
L2 +** 

13 MR. WISENBERG: Let the record reflect 
!4 that the witness had reentered the Grand Jury room. I 
!S undustand fmat tbz deputy fomptxsoa that WV have a quorum; 

I is that correct? 
Page 95 

2 DEPW FOREPERSON: That is correct 
3 MI) WKFNTtFRG k iUE no mauthnrim.A -c A.yb ,..“_.--,_. --- -- -- --_-“__ y. -- 

4 intheGrandJuryroom? 
5 DEPUTY FOREPERSON: k are none. 
6 MR. WENBERG: 
7 DEtI'UTYFORftPFXiON: Mr. Bowles,lnecdto xrmind 

8 you you’re still uxlckr oath 
9 mwnmss: Yes, ma’am. 

IO MR WISENBERG: Okay. I’ve been informed by the 
II grandjurorsthatwe’tr:goingtetrytotithrough-take 
I2 alatcrlunchthanusualsothatmcangctyouonyourway. 
13 -rtuzwmms: ?hankyouvuymuch. Ifyoucan’f 
14 Iunderstand 
IS AJURORz oh,wtwill. 

!6 RVL#R UrlccNRERG. YL *..a.. ..WY.IY\Y. 

I7 Q We were starting to talk about Vernon Jordan, 
18 correct 

I9 A YCS,Sir. 
10 Q BeforeIdothat,letmeaskyouaqucsticmabout 
I1 what I’m going to caB the v-issue. 
12 A Okay. 
u Q Dutingthetimeyou’vehcenchiefofstaffand 
L4 alsowhenyouwuedcputy-andthisappliestoallthosc 
L5 situations-givenmmeoftheissuesthatcameoutabout 

Page 4\, 
1 President Chntcm as early as tht ‘92 campaign - the 
2 GamifcrFlowers-typcissucs-didyouaIlmalocQcxtra 

3 cffo*txcauscoftheappcal7mccsqutstioniIlIcgarcito 

4 thosetypeSofissue&tclnothavebiminsiti~- 
s eltherarcmndtheWhiteHarsaorwbmhctravelal-M 
6 people could tngqgc in rumarmongaing? 
7 A Youknow,wtually,Ixeadthxtina 
8 NaticmaIJoumalartieIethatLamsaidtbat. AodI 
9 don’t XTbmQllk~aspecificCfFtitomekt~thllt 
I0 hcwouldn’t-thathcwouldn’tbtalonewithafcmalca 
II -Imean,I’dheardtherumorsfmm-youknow,the 
I2 Gxlnife!rFlowemnImors, andtbosckindofthings-bul 
13 itdidnotoccurtomc,nardidIbclicwtimttbcResideDt 
14 was having any kind of sexual relationships with anyom 
IS outside his wife. 
16 Q Right Butonthisissueofwbetherornotyou’ 
17 believedit-btaurseetlxsmight. IhiaideaofBppcarana 
18 issue- did that inform any or your judgments about 
19 schcd~ and traveling and things like that? 
10 A Whiitwedidismahvayshad,ycntknow,eneoftht_ 
Ll deputy chiefs of staff travel with tk Prcsident wbuevv 
12 hewent. AndIwasinchargeofallofthefomigntrip 
~3 andHaroldIckcswasinchargeofallthtdomstictrips. 
t4 And on the foreign trips, you know, sometimts 
Is hfrs.Clintmwm~and somchcs she didn’t go. But I didn’t 
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Page 97 Page 9 
1 gooutofmywaytomakc~~bc~excludedfrom 1 Q And we didn’t mean to make light of it_ Il just 
2 having anybody with him at any time - ever. 2 that- 

3 Q But do you know if that’s one of the reasons that a 3 A I know. 
4 deputyintbtpaoetta~alwayswentwithhimonaflight 4 Q - even despite your best efforts, you’re here. 
5 - again, to avoid even the appearance. I’m not baying that 5 A Iknow. Here1 am. 
6 youthoughttheIewas- 6 QX-- 
I A IknOw- 7 A AndI’llgetazillicmquestionswhenIwalkout 
8 Q yeah 8 Q Did you ever talk with Vernon Jordan about thz 
9 A Ik.nowwlwyou’rcsaying. lkat’snotwhyackputy 9 Paula Jones case - Jones versus Clinton? 
0 went - at least, not my knowledge. I went because I ran 10 A I don’t know. It’s possible. You kaow, because 
I thatdumtrip,youknow. Imademrehewasontime,tbat 11 Vemoo talks about cvuytbng, and be - you know, I’m sure 
2 peoplcdidtbeirjob,tbattheydidwhattbeyweresupposed 12 we’ve talked about it in passing, but never anything of 
3 to do, that the Resident - you know, who doesn’t move at 13 SubstamX. BecauX I don’t think vernon bows anything 
4 the right pace, or doesn’t move at the assigned pace a lot 14 of substance about it., nor do I. 
5 oftimcJ-puknow.did~thcwa9supposcdtodqwheabc 15 Q -Do you know whetha he eva recOmmn&XitOyoUthi 
6 wassupposedtodoit Sono,Ididnot. 16 the President should settle the Paula Jones ease? 
7 Q Okay. Have you ever discussed Monica hvinsky with 17 A He may have. I mean, peopie have opinions 
8 Vernon Jordan? 18 onwbzther~shouldsettleornot&tle,youknow- 
9 A No. 19 throu&outtheWhiteHousc,hisfkxls,youknow. Imean, 
:0 Q Eithzrbeforeorafterthis- 20 eve+&yhadanopiniononthat 
!I A No. 21 Q Did Mr. Jordan ever talk toyou, seeking toget 

2 Q - has’become a big news issue? 22 yourbelpingettingajobforsome.l&ythat,inretrospecf 
13 A No. 23 youthinkyoumightbavcbaz~ManicaLnvinrkyl L4”I’vc 
14 Q Okay. Is there any parhhr reason for that? 24 got this young lady that’s really terrific.” 
y Didyouallmakeaconsciousdecisionnottotalkaboutit 25 A No. 

Page 98 Page lO( 
1 afteritbecameanissue? 1 Q Okay. Andofcourse,henever&edyou- 
2 A I made a conscious decision not to taIk to anybody 2 A No. 
3afterthisbecameanissue. 3 Q - to help Monica Lcwinsky in getting a job, 
4 Q otherthalltht?f~thatyOUmightnOthaVewanted 4 COKtXt? 
5 totakcanotbertriptotheGrandJuty. Whatwouldbe 5 A No. 
6thcreasOn- 6 Q AIlright. Areyouawareofanybody%effcnts- 
7 A ThatwaSreasOnCnOughfOr~. 7 agaip outside d the media - anybody% efforts for IXX 

8 JURORS: (Laughing.) 8 regarding a job - well, let’s shut with that - a job? 

9 ‘IHE- Youalllaughbut,youhow,Ihadto 9 A oUtSi& Of the media? 
10 teUmymomIwaseominghere,Ihadtotellmyehilh. 10 Q And what you’ve told us today about the 
II Youknow--uknow,kidsdon’t-tbcydon’t~owthe 11 Presidenfyeah 
I2 difTeraKXbehbTulawitnesaandsclme-theyQa’tgetif 12 A No. 
I3 youknow. 13 Q oh’- 
14 Thzythinktheirdaddy’sagoodpersonandth- 14 A OnIywhatI’vcreadinthepaper. 
15 butydtbey~gbadpcoplc-IIldyouthisbefore,you 15 Q How about - again, aside f&m the media - awan 
.6 knuw. ~it’s~,rcallyhd. Youknouhmymom-my 16 of anybody’s efforts to help her get a la@ 
7 mum rtally doesn’t know what’s going on. Sbc doesn’t get it. 17 A No. 
#8 BY hiR. WlSBNBERG: 18 Q Okay. And again, aside from what you’ve told 
.9 Q Asamatteroffact,Ithinkyourattomeytold 19 us about the President and John Hilley, are you aware o 
!0 me onoe before that you initially thought - not for this 20 anybody’g efforts 00 her behalf- ncommcadaticms? 
~1 appearance - but that you initially thought when you got 21 A No. 
n a subpoena, it meant you were going to be indicted. 22 Q Haveyouwatehedanymov~withtbePnzsideatin 
!3 A I did. You know, 1 didn’t know the diffcrtnct. 23 recent months - let’s say recent, going back to O&her 
!4 I’d never, you know, been involved in any kind of stuff 24 A Ithinkso. ImeanI’vewathd-mywifeand 
!5 likethis. 25 Iwat.chedamoviewithhimwithjustthcthxuofusorr 
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Page 101 
night. I went out to Camp David with my wife, and we 
watched a movie with him. 

Q Is that the one you’re talking about, in last few 
moaths,orwasthnreoneintbeWbiteHouseyouwat0bed? 

A IwatchedoneintheWhiteHouseandoneat-at 
Camp David 

Q Okay. I don’t care about Camp David, but - well 
I mean 1 do, but - 

A But you asked me if I’d watched any movies with 
him. I’m just trying - 

Q No, no. Right. No, I’m not - I’m not - I’m not 
eritieizing you I’m saying you don’t have to us about the 
Camp David one. 

A Okay. 
Q But I’m intereSted in the White How. Do you 

remember the name of the movie? 
A I don’t rememberthename, butIcantellmeyou 

wbatitwaaab0t.u. Itwasawful. Itwasab0utthiSguywbO 
turns into the devil or something like that. He - or - 

Q Oh, a law film? There was a movie with Pa&o 
recently about - The Devil’s Own, or something? 

A JU&: The Devil’s Advocate? 
THE WITNESS: I don’t - something like that, yeah 

It could have lxen. 

BY MR. WISENBERO: 
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1 A Not until after 1 left - because of tlrz great job 
2 Ididthere. 
3 Q Okay. It’s just that we have reason to believe 
4 there was a cabinet meeting about to start that day, and 
5 that’s why I asked 
6 A No. 

I, 7 Q You’ve got sOme Stuff in front Of you. kt M gee 

8 it out for you 
9 I’m going to refer you to EB-2 through 5. And tbi! 

1 0 iSfn>mapcriodWhenyOUwercatSBA,soI’mnotso 

1 1 much focussing on the dates. I’d likeyou just to 
1 2 takeaquicklook. Thzy’remdactedsowedon’t 
1 3 have the full documents 
1 4 A Okay. 
1 5 Q Buttheseappeartobemcmorandafrom 
1 6 NaneyHemreicbtotbePresidentcmadailybasis ~e-t~lys 

1 7 “Gdls Today”; EB-3. %ikceIlw vacation Item!?; EB-4, 

1 a Miscellaneous ItemS”; EB-5, Today.” 
1 9 These particular ones relate to Ms. Willey. I 
2 '0 don’twanttoaskyouabouthfa. Willey. M’batIwanttoask 
2 11 youis: ArcyoufanChr-is&isaHIcmoTpBdlllll~ti 
2 2 is still used by Ms. Hemreich? 
2 3 A I don’t know. 
2 4 Q Okay. Because she’s got certain intuactioa with 
2 5 the President that you don’t have anything to do with? 

, Page IL-. 
1 A That’s correct. 
2 Q Andwhyisthat? 
3 A well,shC’swOIkcdfOrhiUIfOr2&Somc-isthat 
4 1igh$2Oscmcyc8rs? Imcaqalongthc. 
5 shcrca.llyhasmmlofwbathedoesduringkis 
6 offpexiai-you~,duringbi~downtin~. And&ha 
7 -y0uhxnv,s&hasa-jus&likeCamlPamdee&eswilb 
8 me-youknow,h&axallyclo6cworkingnlationsbip. 
9 Q Allright Soyoudon’tcontralthataspartd 

1 o your chief of Staff job? 
1 I A No, but I - it’s - it’s layers down. You know, 
1 2 it’sjust-again,Idon’t-that’snotwayImanagc. 
1 3 Q Okay. 
1 4 A I’vegotcnoughthingstolookafter- 
1 5 Qfight 
1 6 A -withouttryingtodoSor&odyelst’sjob. 
1 7 Q_- 
1 8 A Now, if he complained about it, thm I’d, 
1 9 you knoly - 

2 0 Q Okay. AU riglx Wbetlxrhecomplainedor~~$ 
2 1 ifyousawsomthingthatbotherrdyouaboutSomethm~ 
2 2 NaneyHemmiebwasdoing,y0u~dn’tbcsiratetotalk 
2 
2 
2 

Page 102 

Q Okay. It didn’t make a huge impression on you? 
A No. 
Q can you tell us, roughly, whn you watched it? 
A Ireally-Idon’t-Idorr’tknow. 
Q Doyoukncnvifyouwweinvitedtoe0me,orwaSit 

romthiagy0uwati~attkaxIofaw0rkday7 You’re 
aheady working, and you go and watched it? 

A IthhkI’vtfdWayS~ilIVitCdtOgO. 

Q Okay. Iwanttoaskyouaquestionortwoabout 
Kathleen Willey. Do you know her? 

A No. 
Q Okay. ‘Ilxre have been repom that in late 

November of 1993,+ere was ~orrx kind of an - and I 
understand you wert’ at SBk 

A ~~“%-) 
Q Thattlxxewassomekindofanincidentwith 

Ms. Wiiey and the Rsident in the OvaI OfGee area, and 
tbatsbewasseentoexittbeOvaIOfficearea Andthcre 
bavebeendifferentmp0rtsab0utwhatsbel00kedIikewben 
she left_ Do you think you witnessed that? 

A 1 know 1 didn’t. 

Q Okay. Well, the reason I asked is -okay. I 
know you weren’t there, but didn’t the President make SEA 
administrar0r a cabinet-level position wbur you t00k over? 

3 totalLthtPrtsidentaboutitortotalktoNancy;is 
4?hatcomxt? I 
5 A No, I’d probably talk to - again, you cm easily 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 
0 
1 

2 
3 
4 
s 
6 
7 
B 
9 
D 
1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

Page 101 -Page 104 



245 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

.O 

1 

2 

.3 

4 

5 

.6 

7 

8 

9 

!O 

!I 

!2 

13 

!4 

5 

Page 105 
diszmpowa people, if you do their jobs. And I’d probably 
tallrtothepersonshereportstoandgethertogotalLto 
him - her - about it, is tbt way I would prubably handle 
it,iustexlofgoinguptothePxaideutaudgettinghimall 
involved in something stupid like that 

Q Okay. Bruce Lindsey? 
A Mm-bmm? 
Q Youknowhim? 
A Yes, I do. 
Q Have you taked with him about hfonica m 

A No. 
Q Areyoufamiliarwithbisruleasacouduitbctwua 

the President on the one band and the private attornzys - 
KendallandBennett-ontbaotber? 

A No. 
Q Okay. 
A AndIoalystoppedtothinktecauseI-youkuow, 

IwantedtomakesurcI answered it accurately. 
Q Okay. In otbar words, are you aware that 

thatmightbeoneofhismanyroles-istoactas 
llis go-between? 

Multi-Pagl? Erskine Bowles 
I 

Page 10’ 
1 Okay. Let me just say that investigators have 
2 found that there were many phone conversations between 
3 yourself and Vamm Jar&n. WC don’t know what was in how 

4 conversations, but VK can pinpoint days that they occurred 
5 and bow long they were. 
6 But you’re telling us absolutely tbat none of those 
7 would have covered Monica Lewimky? 
8 A NoneofthamdidcoverMonicaLewinsky. 
9 Q Okay. And you don’t remembertalkingwitbllixr 

1 IO about the Paula Jones case, either? 
I II A No. I think what I said is it’s very possible we 
I I2 did,youknmv,butIdoo’t rmunk of any kiwi of substance, 

-1 13 you know, of any nature. 
1 14 Q Okay. 
1 IS A .I don’t really know much about it, other than wba 
1 16 you alI know from watching it on TV. 
1 17 Q Okay. I do want to ask you about some 
I 18 specific dates. 
1 19 A Okay. 
1 !O Q DoyoumcalIwlxxrthepnxident-Itbinkbis 
i !I uama is Zedillo, aad I thinkke&thc Qaesided ofMexico? 
I !2 A He is. 
1 !3 Q - visited in November of 19977 
2 !4 A I do. 
2 !5 Q Okay. Wastbexcanyldndofastatedixmerbeldia 

A It could be. But Bruce is in the cmnsel’s 
ofhe. Bmce - you know, Bruce does that stuff. You how, 
Idou’twauttoknowahoutauyofthisstuff. 1wanttostay 
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Page 106 Page IOI 
you know, not to get involved iu tbse extlancous mattax 

Q ALI right. And be’s another long-time confdante 
of the President from Arkansas days, correct? 

A I’hI-hmm. 

Q You’ve got to say “Yes” or ‘No.” 
A Yes. bry. 
Q Okay. IknowI%easkcdtbisbefore. ‘Ihisisa 

memory-jo&ng question: Did Marsha Scott eva give you 
kiudofawaming,tbatyoucanrecall-kindofakadsup, 
“You might be henring from this Monica Lewiu&y pa-s&? 
Some&ing along the lines of, “I’ve told her she can’t 
bavcajob,andsbccan’tgobackhz,andtbatif 
she has a complaint, sbc should go to you.” 

Do you remembcrorrecallgettinganykindofa 
buulsupfmmM&ScottaboutMonicaLcwinsky? 

A Marshahasgivenmestufflikcthatonothcr 
pcoplc,audI’veaIwaysjustpassxlitontoP&sta But1 
don’trememberher&ingon-ontbapersoa. 

Q Andyoucataialydoa’t remcmherMonicacclmingto 
you and complaining about anything? 

A I don’t think I’ve ever met Monica Lewinsky - 
well, I have met her (indicating) - 

Q Okay. 
A - but I don’t have any recall of it. 
Q Ican’tewenreadmyownwritingluxe. 
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hishouor,oranykindofafun&mbeldinhorurofhim? 
A Idon’tbelievetlxrewasastatedinncr. 

I believe be bad a private dinner with the president 
up-I’mjustgoingfromrecall-aprivatcdinner 
witlltllepresidentupin-llpin,llisquarterswitbjust 
Sandy Bugcr, V$K+S the rra@naI,.~ advisor, and I 
cmplc of other people. 

Q okay. 
A ButIdon’ttbinkthzwasastatcdinncr. Thtrt 

may have been, but I don’t recall 
Q ~ri&t. ?he- 

A WaSthere? 

Q I don’t know. 

A Okay. 
Q Lctmeaskyow Wouldyouhavcbecnapartof 

imythingwithPKaidcntzedillo? AnyoftbeeVm~dilmaS 
- anything? 

A Icouldhavebezn,you~w. IknowIwasgoiug~ 
goto~privatcdinnerupinthcOvalOffice,andIgot 
pulled off to do something c]st. Imean, not in tht Oval 
Office, up in the - 

Q Intheresidence. - 
A Inthemidence. AudIdcm’ttbinkImadeitto 

the bilats either, so I - 
Q The what? - 
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A The bilats. It’s like slang, sorry. The 

bilataals, wbzx the President and head of w of another 
counWy have discussions about tk issues. I lUDZlba--I 
prqaxd for tbzm, but I don’t think I actually got to them. 

Q Our investigators have reason to beliex - and 
tbzre’s nothing sinister about this at all - thzt the 
Pnsidcat~inthcOvalOfficzarrabchmcn6sld7pm. 
onthcnightofthcZcdillovisit 

Best of your recollection, were you around the 
White House during this time period? 

A YCS. 

Q Okay. Do you remember whexc you were? 
A No. 
Q Okay. 
A ButifIhadacalendar-oneofmycakndars,I 

could probably figure it out relatively - you know, with 
some kind of - 

Q Okay. Oh, you mean a calendar from us, or your 
own calendar? 

A No, from one of my own. You know, if I looked at 
one of my own, you know, I could probably figrrrr out, you 
know, what I was doing. 

Q Ekxause I’ve got one with my checkbook, but that 
wouldn’t help you, I guess. 

A I don’t know if - 
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Q And I know my clxxklwok wouldn’t help you. 
A Since I’m only working for $1 a year, you know, 

it might. 
Q We have an indication that Mr. Jordan CalleA YOU 

tbateveningat6:26pm. Thephonecalllastedfourminutes 
andsixsexmds-thenigbtoftheZedillovisit Doyou 
have any rea&ction of what he called you about? 

A No,Ido not_ I’msorry. 
Q Okay. Andmbelievethattbe-again,wbenIsay 

“~“I’mtalkiugaboutin~assigncdtoti~ 

-thatthePrrzsidentmovedtosomcthingcalkdthtstate 
floor dining room at 5:26 pm. that evening 

canycnltelIuswhatthestatefloord.iningroom 
is, if you know? 

A Sure. Therca&-it’sreallygrwt. ImeaII,it 
Kally-youknow,forsonAKdyflum-Imw&itstill- 
it’sathrilltome. Butthereisadiningroomthat’son 
themainfloorofthc-ofthzWhiteHouse-ofthebig 
White House. 

Q Okay. 
A And it‘s for principal - 
Q Some of the grand jurors have asked if you could 

speak up just a little. 
A Oh, I’m sorry. It’s the principal - I’m sorry. 

It’sthcprincipaldiningroomontbcmainfloormtbcbig 
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Page 111 
-intheWhiteHo~~-Imean,~residaroe. Andthat’s 
the state dining room. It’s -- it’s be2utiful. 

Q Okay. Could that have hem wfiere some ftmctioo wi 
held with Zedillo? 

A That could be where they had that private dinner. 
Q Okay. 
A I just - I don’t know, because I don’t - I don’t 

believe I went. 
Q AIlright.. webaveanindicatioathatMs.Lminsky 

entered the White House at 6:20 pm. that night and was 
escorted to the study by Ms. Cunie. I take it you have 
no knowledge of that? 

A iko. 

Q We have indication that the Resident him&moved 

tothe&OfKeeatabout6:35p.~nAhatnight. Youhan 
no independent recolkction of that - or do you? 

A I have none, zero, nothing. 
Q No,Imeanjusttheideaofthe-doyourememh 

ifyoutallredtotbcPrcsidentttlalnightintbeovalOfilcc 
- the night of the Zedillo visit? 

A I- I- I- 1 verywtll-~d.havt<you-b. 

Q Okay. 
A ThereWaSnO~Ididdt 

Q And some indication that the President met with 
Ms.Izwin&yforabout6Osaxmdsatabou.t6:4OpsLtbat 
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Page li, 
nightinthestudy. Itakeityouhsvcwhxnvledgeoftbat? 

A No. 
Q Okay. Oththnnwhatyou’vetoldus,wha!doyou 

remcmbef about that &iillo visit? 
A ~don’tthinkaqthin& 
Q Okay. You~atthcWhitcHouscthatnight. Do 

youlw.?nbcrhowmarlypcopkwcrepourrdincooocdiollwiul 
thatdher? 

A Wcll,itwas- 
Q Yousaiditwasfairlysmall,Ithink. 
A ~thhkthatdherwasjutcmeortwopaopk. 1 

thinkit-oneacbsidc. AndI-again,itwas-Iwas 
goingtogotothtdimxranddidn’t AndIdon’traaanba 
why I didn’t 

Q Soit’snotliktthzrewasahugef~reception 
forhimthatn&htattheWhiteHouse? 

A No,thiswasnotastate-itwasn’tastatc- 
~sII-now,I’dhavctochcck,okay,brrtasbcst 
I ncall, it wasn’t a.big state dinner. It wasn’t fancy. It 
wasjust-lifI’mthin2;ingoftherightvisifitwasjusS. 
Ithink,maybetwoorthmcontbcAmaicanandtwoor~ 
ontheMexicanside-Ithink - 

Q 1 take it that it’s possibk for somebody to be in 
thcOvalOfficrcorthcOvalOffiEc~withthc~~t 
without your knowledge? 
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Page 113 
A Yes. 
Q Alone in either area without your knowledge? 
A Yes. 
Q Okay. ?hat would not surprise you? 
A No. 

Q oh’. 
A And I think it probably happens every day. 
Q You say you’ve done time and motion studies. Let 

ma&you&is: Doyouthinkit’spossiblcforapxsonto 
regular~y~totkmalofFiQorovaiOfflceshldy,mat 
alone with the Resident without mnebody knowing it? Z.&f 
cmfiineittosomarnc wbodocm’tworkintkwbiteHousc 
and~‘thavtablutpass-abluecard,isthatit 
- a blue pass? 

A Blue pass. 
Q And, obviously, I’m not talking about the 

President. 
A AmeetingintheOvalOfficeortheOval-office 

study, and nobody know it? 
Q Oval Offkc or Oval Offkc study and have nobody 

know about it. 
A Hard to imagine. 
Q Ataminimum,somebodyisgoingtohavetoboth 

wavetkminandthenescorttkmin;isthatcormct? 
A &m&OdyhastO~in~d,yOu~OW,&t 
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Page 114 
themin-tocomein,okay. Sothey-youhavetodo 
that. Somebodyhastodothat. AndIthinkevenfor 
the President. 

And then, most people go in past Betty’s office, 
andsbe’s8Q1crBuy~on-at~cn~ys. And 
youcangoinotberways,buttlxitwould-tbat’smuchmore 
Mitquent, that people do that 

Q IbclievoIheardyoutosayearlierthaton 
. wl&brmghts,mmebodyisusuallyouttban,aadyouwant 

~tobeoutthetqaslongastbeResidentisthere. 
whenIsay”outtherc,“ImeaninthatBcttycurricarea 

AMm~hmm.I- 
Q -aad/ortk-let’sevcnbroadenit- 

BettyCunieand@rNancyHemreichana Isthata 
fair statement? d 

A Yeah. People could come in without Nancy 
aeeingtkm,becauseNancy’odoaiasomctimtsshu~and 
sk sits OVQ km (indicating), and dixsrl? see evaytbing 
that goes on. 

Q Okay. So you want somebody - as long as the 
Pmsi&&isthcmonaw&a@bt-unlcssthen’ssometbing 
really unusual, and he’s then until 2 am., let’s say, you 
want somebody out there in that Betty Currie area 

A I’d like somebody. But - but the President 
willohengoovertotkWhiteHouseandtkncomeback 
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aodworLandI~ow~aretimestherewhentbae’jnot 

anybody there. 
But, you know, that’s becmse, you know, h’s a 

real -- you know, he’s much better at night than lx is in 
themmning. AndsoI’msuretberearcplentyoftimcsar 

night that he’s here and nobody else is here, ancl I’m no1 
here. I can’t work the hours he does. I try, but I can’t. 

Q Okay. DO YOU know W~UI Nancy Hemmi& typically 
leave5 at night? 

A I don’t know, but it’s late. She stays - sk 
works long hours. 

Q And how about Betty Cunie? 
A She idso works kmg hours. 
Q Okay. And again - 
A ButIwouldgucssbothoftkmareout-tryto 

get out around 8:OO. 
Q Okay. But at least one of them will typically stay 

thCEUIdiIkIf%XZi- atIeas$thefirsttimeheleavcs 
for tk night? 

A Idon’tknow. You’dhaveto-again,ImeaqI 
don’t watch this, and so I don’t - J don’t know. I just - 

0 going M my own pawad obsavation. And my obsmvath h 

13 tbatmostoftbctime*I’mtkrqoneofthemisthcn. 
!4 Q Okay. Fair enough 
Y A Wedon’thavearuleonthat. 
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Q You’ve said you never talked with Mr. Jordan about 

Mmica Lewins@ Is tkzc any ccnversaticm you’veruxi with 
bitninrecentmouthsthatstr&esyouasaLiUleunusual- 
urgenfinlightof-well,aot~~ghtofadything,but 
strikesyeywixxekcalledyouandkwsswgea~yqing 
togetscm&odyLurhiskfiaviorraemcdwttbear 

A No. Vcmonisahvayscollcctcdandcalm. 
Q Doyoumcallm&cidentonorahout 

DecemberWth,wknkaskedtom&ordidxmetwitl 
thePnsidentaloneupinthcscsi&nctaftcradimm- 
af%er some kind of an official dinner? Do you have any 
mc&ction or remembrance of that? 

A WaSItherc. 

Q Just do you mmemberit. Idon’tknowifyou 
were there. 

A I don’t think I - no, I don’t have any knowledge 
of it 

Q Okay. Do you have any idea wkn be’s calling yti 
where he’s calling you from? 

A who-&nxm? 

Q Vernon. 
A He sometimes t&s me, you know. You know, k’s in 

New York - be travels He’s on about a - he’s en lots of 
corporattboards,andsobt’s-andIman,becallsmcfrmn 
foreign countries, you know. He’s moving around 
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Q I want to talk to you briefly, I hope, about the 

day of the deposition in the Jones vasus Clinton cast. Did 
you go with President Clinton to that deposition? 

A No, I did not 
Q All right_ Did you have a discussion with him or 

withanybodywitbbimduringthcccunc of tbc deposition 
before bc got back? Were yau in amxmunicatirm with him? 

A ItalkedtothePresidenthimselfbeforehewenf 
andItalkedtohimafterhecameback. 

Q Okay. Tell us about those discussions. 
A Veryshort. Hesaid-I’mjusttryingtoremem~ 

whichcrisisitwas. Ithinkitwas~withtbeforeign 
debfwiththt-_~goingoninIndonesiaand’Ihailand 
and South Korea. 

AndhehadcaUedmeandsaidhewantedtomeeton 
that when he got back before be went that morning. I said, 
“Fm.” And I said, “Do you want me to get Gene Sperling 
and” - he’s left now, but the guy that handled international 
e4wnonlic finance - “available to get a report for you?” He 
said “Yes.” I said, “We’ll all be there when you get back” 

Andwbenbegotback,Iwcntintosechim. Igave 
bimashortreporton-laskedhimhowitwent. Hesaid, 
“Fm.” AndIgavehimashortreportonwbatwashappening 
inSouthKotra,Ibclkvc. AndItid.“lhyouwantGcncand 

Dan” -Dani~theg~y’sname-‘toarmein?” Andbesaid, 

Page 118 
1 “No, that’s fine.” And I turned around and left. 
2 Q Anydisxsionwithhimat~about~~ton 

3 at the depoSition 

4 A No. 
5 Q Anydiseu&onwithBruceIindseyoranybodyelse 
6 abOutWbwentonatthcdeposition? 

7 A No. 
8 Q Anyd&ussionwithVernonJordanaboutwbatwent 
9 on at the deposition? 
.O A No. 
1 Q HowdidthePresiclentseem? Thatis,didhesmn 
2 tobeconacracdtihecamebadrfromthcdcpositi~? 

3 A Hcseemedupbeattome. 
4 Q Okay. Doyou~maUsceingBettyCurxiethc~t 
5 dayattheWhiteHouse--wbichwuldbavebeenaSunday7 
6 A Idon’tthinkIwastbxthatStmday. 
7 QB- 
8 A lmighthavcbeen,butIdon’treeall. 
9 Q Did you notice any unusual activity around 
o theWhiteHousconthc1!Xh,whichwouldhavcbeen 
1 Dr. King’s birthday? 
2 A No. 
3 Q YoumentionedthestorybmakingWednesdayintbe 
:4 - wtll, you mcrhmed tk 2lst, which I’ll tell was a 
:5 Wednesday - in The Washington Post. 

PagP Erskine Bowles 

Page 119 
1 A h’b-hlIllll. 

2 Q Did you know mything about this story hefore it 
3 hit the papen that morning? 
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A Ye% 

Q All right Tell us about that - bow you found 
out, what were the circumstances. 

A On the day before. 
Q Okay. 
A 1 think it WBS late! tht day befOE This Won’t 

take long. 

Q No, no. I’m not trying tohurry you I just don’t 
have a watch today. My watch broke. 

A TIE day before, John Podesta came into my office 
and said, “You’re not going to bclievt this.” And I said 
“Tryme.” Andhesaid,“JolmHarris,wbois-worksfor 
TheWa&ngtonPosfisgoingtorunastorytomorrowwhicb 
saysthcPmsidenthasbadaycarkmgaffairtithanintan, 
andthecasehadbeenassiguedtoKenStarr.” 

I said, “You are kidding.” And he said, “No.” And 
hcsaid,“Andtbcinhm’snnmcwashfoaicaLwinsky.” And1 

said.“o4God_” Aadyouhow-andf~Tiuc=g0 

again.” And that’s about it. 
Q Itaktithtatth2tpOhIt~thC,WbCnyOU 

heardthenameMonieaLwinsky,youkocwknewrmme? 
A Absolutely. 
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Page li. 
Q Okay. Did you and Mr. Pod&a - since 

youhadgonctoMr.Podes@Ithink,onboththings 
-thefmrqu&hadtodoin,Ithinkyousaidlate 
mmnmmriyfa&withbclpinglrrgetaOEOejob. Andthe 
seamdonehadtodowith- 

A Which~dO@thiUkShCgOt,bytb~. 

Q IthhkwccantakcjudicialnotkcofthL And 
thtsccondbcingtheHilleynxwmmmdati~ 

A Mm-hrmp 

Q DidyoutalkwithPodcstaabouttbcfacttfiat, 
youknow,youbothknowwilothispcrsonisbaxmyou’vc 
interfaced with him about it? 

A No. John-Isaid,“Oh,God” Youkmw,l 
said,‘WeU,John,Ididn’tdoadamntbingwrong.” And 
htaaid,“&skine,webetternottotalkaboutit.” Andh 
wasright 

Q Okay. And you probably didn’t tab notes, citim 

A ofthat? 
Qfight. 
A No.’ 
Q Okay. Youhavcacwpleof~aatbcdayofthc 

&positim. ‘Ibac’s a srcvcn-minute call from Mr. Jordan 

to you - 

A hhh!lm. 

Q- at 12:14p.m. Doyoumallwhatthat I 
Page 117 - Page 120 
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was about? 
Page 121 

A We-theJordan.sandmywifeandIandthe 
President and his wife were supposed to go to - and the 
First Lady’s chief of staff and her husband - to the 
Kcunedy Center that night. And I would assunre it was 
about that, and where we might go for dinner afterwar& 

Q Did you end up going on that? 
A Idid,-. Andmywifedid-mywifeandrdid 
Q But not the Resident? 
A The I%esident didn’t go. 
Q And not Vernon Jordan? 
A VemonandAnoe-hiswife-wenfandalsothe 

First Lady’s chief of staff and her husband. 
Q AndwhoistheFirstLady’schiefofstaff? 
A MelanneVerveer. 
Q By the way, who is Capricia Marshall? 
A Capricia Marshall is now the social %uetaxy. 
Q How long has she been the social secretary? 
A A couple of month% She - she’s a lawyer by 

training, and she helped the Clintons - she worked for 
Mrs. Clinton before that. 

Q All right_ So I && Mr. Jordan’s wife is a 
volunteer in the social office, or an employee? 

Multi-Page= Erskine Bowles 
I 

I Page 122 
1 one minute. 
2 A Ye&I- 
3 Q Could that have been the same topic? 
4 A Yeah,I’m-I’msure-ItalkedtohimandI 
5 talked to Vernon both that night abour wiletber or n0f you 

i. 6 know, he was going to go, not go, you know. I think he 

7 changed his mind a bunch of times. 
a Q Did you know about the Drudge Report? I know, 
9 presumably, you’ve read about it since then. But you’w 

I IO indicatedtousyouknewtbedaybeforeThePostqorfthat 
I 11 Pod&a came and told you Did you know anything about th 

I I2 Drudge F&port at that time? 
1 ,3 A IdOdtthbkSO,nO. 

1 14 Q Olray. And basically, Mr. Podesta and you stopped 
1 I5 e about the whole thing fairly quickly? 
1 .6 A Youbet 

1 7 Q Okay. Mr. Jordan called you on the 19th - 
1 .8 Dr. King’s birthday - in the morning, at about 1 a.m. 
1 9 A h-1~iIIthemO~g? 

2 !O Q No, sorry. lo:44 am., for one minute. Okay. 
1 !l Talked to you for one minute. Sony. 
2 !2 And we have indications that he was calling a lot 
2 !3 OfpeopleattheWhiteHouseon~morningandthatboth~ 
2 !4 andMs.Cu&waeat.temptingtoPageMonicaLewinsky. 
1 !5 Itakeifyouhadnodiscussionwithhim 

, Page 124 
1 about that? 
2 A Absolutely not. 
3 Q I take it, you didn’t know this paging activity was 
4 going on? 
5 A No, I do not I didn’t know hmon could page. 
6 Q_- 
7 A Vemon&dth=WhitcHousttopagc? 
8 Q No,Idon’tknowwhatheuscd,butjustour 
9 iov&gatorshavcmmcindicationtbatkwaspaghg-k 

I 0 and Ms. Cunie were paging Ms. v. 
1 1 AHIlXll. 

1 2 Q tibapin&~OppOdtOpaghIgOVCra 

1 3 loudspeaker, you know. 

1 4 A Shchasa-shchasaWhitcHouscbee@ 
1 5 Q Idon’t~owifshe’sgotaWhitcHous:becpa,but 
1 6 justpaginginsomeform-pagingaattaqtingtobap. 
1 7 And that’s not a very technical word,“bceping.” Sorry 
1 8 about that? 
1 9 A No,butifshehasaWhiteHousebeeper,she 
2 !O shouldd’t have ckc. 

i2 !I Q She shouldn’t have a Whik House pager. No, ‘I’m 
2 I2 not representing to you that she did_ My point is - my 
2 3 question to you is: You had and have no knowledge of 
2 !4 that, correct? 

2 Y A Absolutely not. 

Page 122 
A Ithinksht’savolunteer. 
Q Okay. So she would work for Capricia Marshall now? 
A kb a VOhmtet~L 

Q Okay. Were you given any reason why the 
Resident and the First Lady weren’t going to be able 
tomakeitthatnight? 

A Ycah,1taIladtothePresidentthatnighL He 
calledme. Andhesaidhejustreallydidn’tfeeluptoit 
-Ithinkhesaidthat-andMrs.Clintoodidn’twantto 
go; just wanted to watch a movie together. 

Q Okay. 

A Ithinkhciskcdme,youknow,didIthinkhe 

skuldgq8opcoplcwouldkaawtbcywacokaytogcrba hd 
Isaid,‘~yollo~ttodowhatmalccsyouhappy. You 
know, whatever is%est for you” And - 

Q Idon’tmeantobeun~butwhywouldthat 
be a particular concern at that point in time? 

A Well, the Kamedy &nter - you know, tk &sided 

hasgotabigboxiheqandthatwasthedayofthe-of 
the Paula Jones thing. kad, you know, if the President and 
F& w didn’t go out, maybe somebody would think they? 
hadafightorsonxthhg. 

Q Oh, okay. There’s also an indication that he 
called at least your number - the call is so shoe he 
might not have spoken to you - at 59 7 p.m. that night for 
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Page 125 
1 Q If that was happening. Okay. 
2 I’m going to ask you to step outside for just a few 
3 minutes. I think we’re about done. 
4 A Okay. 
5 Q Andwe’regoingtosezifthereareanyremaining 
6 questions by the grand jurors for you 
7 A Okay. Thank you. 
8 Q AndwewiUunnegayouinjurtafewminutcs. It 
9 shouldn’t be long at all. 
0 A SoIwillbecomingbackin? 
1 Q Yes, but only briefly. 
2 A Okay. Thank you. 
3 (‘Th witness was cxcusod and rccaUcd.) 
4 l ** 

5 MR WISENBERG: AU right. Let the record reflect 
6 thattbewimesshasreenteredthcGrandJuryroom. 
7 Madame Deputy Foreperson, I understand that we have 
8 aquorumaudthatthereamnotmauthorizedpcrsonsintbe 
P GrandJuryroom. 
0 DEPIJTr FOREPERSON: ‘ihat is coficct. hfr. Bowles, 
I you are still under oath 
2 m wrimss: Yes, ma’am. 
3 BY MR. WISENBERG: 

4 Q Mr. Bowles, wc are done for the day with you., 
s andasfarasIknow--andIbope-doneforalltime. 
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Page 126 
IthinkImentionedtoyououtinthehall,intk 

prcsulccof~thatifsomethiagaew-up,or 
if it turns out there’s something we should have asked you 
andwedidn’fbaningsomrcallyunusual ’ ’ cts,= 
willtrytoxcsolvcitthugh&kranagentintervicwwith 
youoraquestiontoyoufixxnmthrougbyourattomey~ 

A I’flcoopcrateevciyWay. 

Q We very much appreciatt your being bem. We 
understand you’re in physical pain, your son has been sick, 
and it’s been a maI burden 

And we appreciate your sacrifice in coming hen, 
andwewouldn’tha~caUaiyaubcm,if~didn’ttbiukyou 
bad testimony that was relevant to our investigation. 

A I’m glad to gin it, and I thank you for wbat 
you’re doing. 

Q Andletmcsayoneotlxrthing,whichisz 
sometimes people come to the Grand Jury, and despite 
the fact that they’re ha several hours and they’re 
asked comprehensive questions, it’s just human natum that 
tky’llwmeoutaudbcdcivingdawatbesetandrcmcmba 
something rmd say, “Oh, my gosh. Here’s something. I can’t 
believe I forgot to tell them that” 

Them’s nothing wrong with that, of course. If 
that happens, we would appreciate it if you’d let your 
attorney know and that ht would let me know. 
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Multi-Pagem Erskine Bowlcs 
Page 127 

1 A Absolutely. 
2 m WSENBEIRG: And befoxc we excuse the tim 
3 are there any final quest.ions? 
4 (No respome.) 

5 hm. WISEWBERG: May the witness be excused? 
6 DEPUTY FOREPERSON: Yes. 

7 THEWrrNEss: Thankyouverymuch 
8 KJROR!? naxlk you. 
9 THE ms: Have you nice day, if you can 
0 A JUROk YOU, too. 

1 (-kwitncsswascxcused) 

2 (whereupoa,at1:I2pxL,th3takingoftbe 
3 tcstimonyinthepresenaofafullquorumoftheGnmdJuxy 
4 was cCm~hldcd.) 
5 l ***+ 

CERlTXATEOF~RTER 
Page li. 

I,Eli&ethJ.WaIker,tberepor@rfortbc 

UnitaIStatcsAttcuncy’sOfIi~dobambycutifythattba 

witnass(es )whoac=~appmraiuthcfaegoinopagcr 

wasfvstdllIyswolnbytIlcfnmpemon atI=dcputy 

fompersouoftheGraudJurywbmthucwasafitBquatumof 

wimess(cs )was~bymebystalotypeand#tbadta, 

reduadtotypewrittenform;andthatthetrans&ptisa 

tnc Frd of the testimony given by said wittress( 

Ebzabctb J. Wallcr 

Official Rcoortcr . 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: THE PRESIDENT 

From: Nancy Hernreich 

Date: May 26, 1993 

Re: CALLS TODAI 

1089~DC-OOOOO280 

Other calls 

K. Willey 

REDACTED 



253 

MEMORANDUM 

To: THE PRESIDENT 

From : Nancy Hernreich 

Date: August 10, 1993 

Re: MISC. VACATION ITEMS 

Kathleen and Edward Willey have a place at Lionshead which is 
right near one of the ski lifts in town. Their number is 303- 
476-6531. 

REDACTED 
1089-DC-00000281 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: THE PRESIDENT 

From: Nancy Hernreich 

Date: April 27, 1993 

Re: MISC ITEMS 

Kathleen Wiley called today to thank us for getting her a 
volunteer spot in the Social Office where she is helping Ann 
Stock work on Christmas. 

1089-DC-00000279 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: THE PRESIDENT 

From: Nancy Hernreich 

Date: December 1, 1993 

Re: Today 

CALLS 
Kathleen Willey- she called this morning and said you could 
call her anytime. 

1089-DC-OOOOO282 
REDACTED 




















